EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA - Regular School Board Meeting
July 14, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. in Library - Middle School Entrance

1. CALL TO ORDER/MISSION STATEMENT - To challenge students to think critically,
communicate effectively, develop values and contribute to society.

2. PUBLIC FORUM - During this time we welcome interested persons who may wish to present
comments, suggestions, or concerns in regard to any programs operated by the school district.
However, an item must be included on the Agenda before the Board can officially act upon it.

3. APPROVE AGENDA

4. APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

a. Minutes from Regular Meeting on June 9, 2021
b. Personnel Changes
c. List of Bills
d. Financial Reports
5. COMMUNITY/PROGRAM PRESENTATIONS
6. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES & REPORTS
a. Eric Dockstader - Secondary Update
b. Dan Fox - District/Elementary Update
c. Facilities Update

7. AGENDA

21-22 Preschool Handbook and Policies & Procedures

21-22 Elementary Handbook

21-22 HS/MS Handbook

Bus Bids

Traverse Bids

Old Stage Remodel

Ball field netting

21-22 Sharing Agreement with Independence for Buildings & Grounds Director

21-22 Sharing Agreement with Independence for Human Resources Director

21-22 Sharing Agreement with Independence for Food Services Director

21-22 Sharing Agreement with Independence for Social Worker

8. BUCCANEER BRAG-ABOUT

9. STUDENT QUESTIONS

10.ADJOURN

T T T@ Mo o0 o



Ha.

East Buchanan Community School District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — June 9, 2021

Call to Order: President Greg Schmitt called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. The board recited the East Buchanan
Mission Statement. Board members present were Greg Schmitt, Scott Cooksley, Andy Sperfslage, Heather Steffens,
and Shawn Stone. Administration attending were Dan Fox, Superintendent/Elementary Principal and Teresa Knipper,
Business Manager/Board Secretary. HS/MS Principal Eric Dockstader was absent. Several visitors attended the
meeting.

Approve Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda was made by Sperfslage, second by Stone. Motion carried with
all ayes.

Approve Consent Agenda: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Stone, second by Steffens.
Motion carried with all ayes. Items included on the Consent Agenda: minutes from the regular meeting on May 12,
2021: minutes from special meeting on May 26, 2021; expenditures listed; financial reports; hiring of Thomas
Crawford as baseball coach; Jessica Lorey as MS teacher; transfer of Terri Moses from special education to 56t
grade teacher; transfer of Chad Lamker from MS science to TLC instructional coach; hire of Jenalee McElroy as
TLC instructional coach; and transfer of Andrew Machacek from MS social studies to MS science teacher.

Administrative Updates and Reports: Fox reported that summer school started in the high school this week.
Elementary summer school starts the week of June 7" for approximately 80 students and free transportation is being
offered. Summer school is being funded with ESSER funds and there will be more 1:1 for reading and math to help
with learning loss. Baseball and softball teams have been busy and the golf team placed third at state. District
Leadership Team (DLT) is doing a book study on Response to Intervention (RTI) which helps with student
achievement,

FY21 Activity Fund Interest Allocation: Motion by Cooksley, second by Stone to apply activity fund interest to
the Athletics account. Motion carried with all ayes.

Class of 2021 Fund Balance Allocation: Motion by Steffens, second by Sperfslage to allocate the Class of 2021
fund balance equally to the Classes of 2022, 2023, 2024, and 2025. Motion carried with all ayes.

FY21 Outstanding Invoices — Motion by Sperfslage, second by Steffens to approve the payment of outstanding
FY21 invoices on June 30, 2021 for those invoices that were received by June 30, 2021. Motion carried with all
ayes.

Board Resolution to Transfer Funds for FY21 Athletic Safety and Protective Equipment - Motion by
Cooksley, second by Stone to approve the resolution as follows: WHEREAS, lowa Code provides school districts
greater flexibility to transfer excess funds to other specified purposes; WHEREAS, the Board, in consultation with
its community, has determined that funds of $10,832.66 in the general fund shall be transferred to the student activity
fund to purchase protective and safety equipment required for any extracurricular interscholastic athletic contest or
competition that is sponsored or administered by an organization as currently defined by lowa Code. Motion carried
with all ayes.

Board Resolution to Transfer Funds from General Fund to Student Activity Fund due to Covid-19
Restrictions - Activities Director Chad Lamker and Business Manager Teresa Knipper explained this resolution and
that the activity fund was able to meet the financial needs of activities even with the Covid-19 restrictions. Motion
by Stone, second by Cooksley to approve the resolution with $0.00 as the amount. Motion carried with all ayes.

FY22 Milk Bids — Bids were received from Prairie Farms and Anderson Erickson for milk. Motion by Cooksley,
second by Steffens to accept the bid from Prairie Farms for the 2021-2022 school year. Motion carried with all ayes.



East Buchanan Community School District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — June 9, 2021

FY22 Bread Bids — Bimbo was the only vendor that provided a bid. Pan-O-Gold responded that they would not be
providing a bid. Motion was made by Stone, second by Cooksley to accept the bid from Bimbo Bakeries for the
2021-2022 school year. Motion carried with all ayes.

FY22 Fee Schedule — The fee schedule was reviewed by the board with changes as follows: adult breakfast increase
to $1.50, lunch fees increased by $ .10, student varsity admission increased to $5, adult 10-event pass increased to
$45, and adult annual pass increased to $80. Motion by Cooksley, second by Stone to approve the fee schedule with
changes as discussed. Motion carried with all ayes.

Ball field netting — There were no responses to bid requests per Mike Kerkove. Schmitt presented ides for
improvements to the athletic complex. Further discussion is needed regarding the use of SAVE funds for the project.

Covid-19 Guidelines Review: There was no discussion on the covid-19 guidelines.

Buccaneer Brag-About: The students enjoyed the forensics class, the golf team placed 3" at state, and several track
members made it to state in various events.

Closed Session: At 6:08 pm, a motion was made by Stone, second by Sperfslage to hold a closed session as
authorized by lowa Code 21.5(1)(i). Motion carried with all ayes. At 6:55 pm, a motion was made by Spersflage,
second by Stone to leave closed session. Motion carried.

Superintendent and Activities Director Salaries: Motion by Sperfslage, second by Steffens to approve the
Activities Director at Step 6 on the Supplemental Salary Schedule; a 2.89% increase for the Superintendent's salary;
and Fox, Dockstader, Knipper receive 3-year contracts starting at year 1. Motion carried with all ayes.

Adjourn — Motion by Stone, second by Cooksley to adjourn the meeting at 6:56 pm. Motion carried with all ayes.

The above are not official minutes until approved at the next regular board meeting. A copy of the official minutes
may be viewed in the office of the Board Secretary any Monday through Friday between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.



East Buchanan CSD

Personnel Changes

4b

SB Mtg date |Employee Type Position Notice Date |Effective Date Salary Schedule
start of 21-22 school
7/14/2021 | Coleen Melssner Hire MS special education teacher year
start of 21-22 school
7/14/2021 | Liam Fitzpatrick Hire MS Social Studies teacher year




4e

L2 0¥8'0e ‘|lejo ) poday

0005} SLE62 L
0066 v2£62 L
00'+9 £1€6C L
00°000'L z1£62 Il
£1'50Z 12862 l
SO°/EY 0.£62 L
15951 6962 1
00°SY 29262 L
60t 19562 L
00'¥6 99262 I
092799 G962 L
00'125 ¥9£62 L
00008 £9£62 L
89'/¢€ 79¢62 L
tA 74 z9g62 L
00'LLE o6 b
96225 09562 L
£8'618'01 0962 L
88251 65£62 L
rANc ) 85£62 !
06'66 15€6Z L
00°051 95£62 !
¥0'GL6'0L 5562 3

JUNOUTY S0ioAUl 57 F5qUnN SP94) G JUNooy bUNpaUD

ML Al Jesn
| :abed

L20c/0c/90
120c/0c/90
L202/0c/90
1202/0€/90
120¢/0€/90
1202/0€/90
L20z/0€/90
1€0e/0E/20
L20e¢/0e/90
1202/0€/90
L202/0E/90
1202/0E/90
L20e/0c/90
L.202/0c/90
1202/0e/30
L€02/0€/920
120¢2/0€/90
LZ0Z/0E/90
L202/0c/80
L202/0€/90
L202/0e/90
1202/0€/90

1Z0Z/0€/90
B Re=ve)

L20z/€0/90
LcocivLio0
1202/¥2/90
120¢/Ee/o0
L20e/se/e0
120¢2/82/90
1¢02/6¢/80
1202/5¢/90
12¢0zZ/01L/90
L20e/LLIg0
120e/ee/90
L20Z/vLI90
L202/0L/80
L202/12/90
L¢oe/1e/e0
L202/0L/90
L20c/82/90
+202/60/90
Lc0c/ee/90
L20Z/71LI90
L2oz/vLie0
120Z/0L/90

L20Z/82/90
S1eq SooAT

S1 IONIOS W13 P£61050Z

WvX3 10a 82901202

JOINYIS LSId-NIHOLIM £/9€162
$334 NINav 82901202
ONISILY3AAY/SIOILON D11and 89/92
S[EPaW pUe SPICS JOLIOY uoHenper) zE€2186
INOHd T30 62901202
ANIWISHNAWITH Tv3IW 82901202
INIWTIOUNT INIHUNONOD 82901202
IOVIIN 82901202

salddng [elpoisng 000-+2£98%
JONVYNALNIVIN ¥31dOD 9SPBSEECLNI
SNOILO3AJSNI SNg ZO0LLOOSNVL
JONYNILINIYIN Y3140 yo8bLY
JONVYNIINIVIN ¥3IdOD £98VLY
WYX3 dv 59/87000d3

INIWTIOUNT LNIFHANINOD 6091
NOILINL INIFWTIOENI N3dO 0091
JOINYIS ISVYHOUNd 9/05€
3IDIAY3S 3ISYHOUNd HO3L 28058100
JOINGIS A3ISVYHOUNd £96029L-IMD

WvX3 100 82901202

DI LOTTISYD 82901202

uondmssq JSqQUINN SIoAU]

120Z/90 yiuop Buissaoold (| Z0zZ aunf-seoioau| eixg [erauas) uondussaq usleg IV - pa1sod

Kewuing - Bugsi asioau|

—

VYMOI NYIHLHON 40 ALISHIAINN
euuoQq J9JBUS

X-0L1S34d

07 ¥ Jopues Jadid

3HL 'SM3N

211 'LOVdINI SNNVINDW LLVIN
PeYD USHwe

uu3 ‘uaudidy

@SO IONIANIJ3ANI

wedy ‘plojjieH

SINTLSAS ONINVITO QOOMNIIHO
00 HOS31d NOQHO0D
NOILYONA3 J0 ININLHV4IA
ONI SW3LSAS AJOD

ONI SW3LSAS AdOD
pieogabajiod

aSO YNVAHN-LNIOd ¥31N3D
asd VYNVEHN-LNIOd ¥31INAD
ds9O SaIdvy ¥va3ao

ONI ' INIWNHIAOD MAD
ssaidx] shoy sen

AT 'O93HIAANY

ADYHINT INVITIV
SWEeN JOpUsA

SIANISNGINN
NY3a4vHS
X01s3dd
44vr3did
SM3N3HL
VIWONWLLYN
AVHOMNNY
NIF3OTIA
aso3ani
WvQav4lvH
V3103340
S31404909
Nvdlld3a
1SASAJOD
1SASAdOD
qdavog1iod
NIOdLIN3O
NIOdIN3O
asova3an
OMad
SAIMHVO
OO3YIANY

Iwnmv
QI IGpUsA

NV 0L 1202/0€/90

Jooyos Ajunwwo)

ueueyong jseg

N

-



Yo

96'€60'T
99°690°0L
S9'89L'cl
2026522
0sZI'L
98'0¢
¥5°'889'F
9’955 LE
osele’l
zLecl
ve'see'l
£8°16¢"}
00922
0006
veee
96/
00091
¥r'68L'GlL
9Ly
WA
/9°6¢
(og702)
80201
Lrzel
6606

z6 828
z6'82¢
1819
86LL
LL'SE
£L6g
(8001)
00'SE
6v'120'9
0szie
000t

1¢02/0€/90
LeoevLiLo
Le0cHe/o0
+c02//2/s0
Leoz/ie/Lo
1202/€2/90
L202/S1LI90
1202/10/90
1202/8¢/90
1202/90/20
1202/50/20
1202/62/90
L20e/ee/o0
120¢/82/90
LcOe/vLI80
1202/0L/90
120e/2z/9n
1202/0€/30
1202/51/90
1202/0€/90
Lc0oe/sL/e0
120e/10/90
800¢/0z/0L
1202/90/90
1202/80/90
L20Z/91/90
L20e/91/90
1¢02/L0/90
1202/60/90
1¢0e/8L/190
120e/81/90
120c/01/90
1202/60/90
Lcoc/eL/l0
L2oe/1z/90
L202/S1/90

JUNOUTY 8010AU[  JoqUINN Y090y (11 JUncody Bubpayy S1eq Sosu) 31eq SoI0AU]

AL dl48sn

| :obeyd

JOIALIS HOYUNd AIvOIgan
ONIMHA LNO NOILINL

ONITNE a3 TV103dS

NOLLINL INSWTIOHN3 NIdO
dIVd3d 3OVNINS

SHOVYNS TOOHIS JIWNNS
INIWTIOINT NIJO

ONITIE NOILLYONAa3 TV1D3dS
dSVvsI

SADAHIS NOI

JOINE3S NOILVLIHOdSNYH1 A3SVHOUNd
ADAAUTIS NOILVLHOdSNYY L A3SVYHOHUN
S1dvd sndg

NOILO3dSNI SO1S38SV
S1dvd 310IHIA ©O°9
S3NddNS NOLLY1IHOdSNVYHL
JOIAYTS HIHSINONILXT IS
HOLVW QIvOIdIW 31Vv1S
dIVd3d INJNDIND3
HIMIS/HTLVM

JOINATS AISYHIUN NOILYLHOdSNVY L
ANN43Y XV1 STVS
S3Nddns o924

SHO004 dIHSH3AV31 I1L
JOARLHVD NI

S3ASNI4X3 13AVHL ad
S3SNIJX3 T13IAVHL Ad
S3NddNS 31aND

S3MNddNS HO3L

SvO

SIASNIIX3 13AVHL Ad
ONNJ3Y XYL STFTVS
S3ANddNS W33

ONITIG WNLLIOSNOD
NOILO3dSNI TVNNNY
SHIVdIA WAVTV 31

L202/90 ‘qiuopy Buissaooid

UoRdiuosaqg

6clce
IAYNIZ-GIL-LZAd
2904202
€090Lcoe

86v¢

60526500
¢-leoe
60/01c02
960012

/61129

8e2od

yeeod

GZ8lLs
80/0l¢0c
LE9/16

a6elle

8/S€91L
¥/0ce1L0L
Liiecieone
80/0L20c
8/8/991
9100°9¢56.6805S
ZrOVELS-NOZYINY
YECOYZYr-NOZVINY
8929668
82£ese9
£CLeseo
2/00Seys
0Lv¥eolLs
£86€0.Y

oje14

80/0120cC
§681101
H1v-HY-LZAd
¥8L/0L

¥610L

TSqUINN S010AU]

ANN4 TvYaNTD uonduosaqg pung ‘pasuadx3 [ZA4-S9910AU| 9)3/|e1auds) uonduosaq yojeg ‘paisodun
pung Aq - Alewwng - Buysiy ao10Ay|

0711 30IAY3S ONITTIE INITHIGNIL
asO INOWHVLS

SO NNITHLHON

asO NNIT-HLHON

[EDILEYDOSIN 9S00

13MHVIN AOOH SAOYTION

SO INIANId3ANI NOHVYIN

asSO YVA-NNIT

SINVYOO0Hd ONILSTL VMOI
MHOMIIN SNOILLYOINNWINOD YMOI
asO 3ON3AN3IJ3IAN!

asO IONIANIJIANI

Auedwo) sng punjboHq

ail 'oJSvvH

VdVN AddVL NIHOS3

YdVN AdAVL NIHOS3T

"ONI “LNIINdIND3 3¥I4 Indnana
4 1S1 ¥3IHSVYD SHA

00 "ou| wawdinbg  Jy passaidwon
dOYHLNIM J0 ALID

‘00 ONIY3IANNYT ALID
S3VINAGIS AYVO ISVYHO
S3VINGIS IV ISVYHO
S3IDINGIS A¥VYD ISVHD
S3IDINGTS QYYD ISVHO
SIAVINGIS QYYD ISVYHO
SADING3S QYYD ISYHO
S3DINGIS QYYD ISYHO
SIDINYIS QYYD ISYHD
S3DINGIS IVYO ISVHO
SIDIAYIS QYYD ISVHO
S3IDINGIS QYYD ASYHO
SADINGIS YYD ISVHD

aso S1v4 ¥va3o

oU| 'siepjuuds dRewoINY YMeHoelg
OI41D373 NOSHIANY

TnganIL

1Nowyv1s X
NNITLYON
NNITLYON
HO3W3SOOW
SAOY1ION
NOIIYIN
HVINNIT
1S3LVAOI
NOI
dSO3aNI
AdSO3ANL
NWSNE19O0H
02SVYVH
VdVN
VdWN
3dI4nana
SHa
HIVANOD
AINIMALID
NNVIALID
QyvOSVHO
QYVYOSYHO
QUYISVHD
QYYOSYHD
QuVOSVHO
QdVOSYHO
QYYOSYHO
QYVISYHO
QYYOSVYHO
QYVOSVYHO
QyVvOSVHO
QYYOSYHD

j<“_<om_o*

dSMMVYHOVYE

03733ANV \x.

posusdxg L ZA4-Se0I0AU| D13 jeseuss)  uonduosaq yoleg

SWeN JOpusp,

QrIopusA

Wd G2:¢l 120civLiL0

[ooyoS Aunwie) ueueyong jseg



86°9¢5' 121 ‘[ejo L poday

85965121 {ejot yoleg

00'v92
19°/€
1996V
0oLy
00'¥85
14%:74
[4: 9772

JUNCUIY SJIOAU|  JSQUINN 00U {1 10Noo0y BUBPIUD 518 SoaUD  S1eq S0I0AT]

MALL -Al 98N
Z :obed

120¢/0L/90
1202/0€/90
1¢0e/60/20
Lc0e/si/e0
1202/0€/90
L202/.1/90
Lcoz/LL/eo

S1HVd NOLLVIHOdSNVYL
S3ANddNS

S3arNddns 9729

SHOVNS TOOHIS HIWNNS
HIVd3Y OV/1v3H

AIVdIY IIMONWNMY
SHIVdIN NOILVIHOdSNVHL

uond uosag

£0/6€0009S
60201202
6790S0M
80/0120¢C
9/88¢8LIE
6620€
8ieoe

J3qQUINN S010AL]

AaNN4 TvH3INIO uonduosaq puny ‘pasusdxy |ZA4-53010AU] 9)3/[eIoUsD) uogduosaq yseg ‘pasodun
pung 4Aq - Lewuwing - Bugsi] a%10Au]

ONI AL ¥3HDUNZ

AlddNS ONITTING dOHUHINIM
ANVAWOD d3dVd ¥393m
249 ALINNAINOD LHVYWIVM
oy SN sued |

U743 INL

Hivd3sd INL
SUWBeN JOPUSA

JHILOUNZ
ININIM
Idvd3gam
JHVWIVA
ONISNINVAL
Vd3dINL
Yd3YINL

a1 Jopusp

Nd S2°C1 1202 LIL0
[00YOS Apunwiwos ueueyong jseg



e

| :8bed

8F'S¥9'9 ‘[e10] poday

8¥'5¥9'9 ‘[E1oL yoreg

(zo20L') LZ0ZIEL/L0 ONITIIE WNILYOSNOD HL-HY-LZAd as9d STIv4d ¥va3lo Tv4va3o

01€56°'L LZ02/£2/90 NOLLVTIVLSNI ¥3 THNIEAS ¥¥0/01 JU) ‘s1BPULAS DRRWOINY YMEHOBIS  dSHMVYHOVE .%

00°008'S L20Z/5 /90 WYYV 314 £6101 01410313 NOSHIANY OFT33ANY A
1202190 ‘o Buissaooid pasuadx3 | ZA4-Se0I0AU| D13jleseuas)  uogdudsaq yoleg

JUNOWY SJI0AU]  JBQUINN 380D A JUNo3Jy budoay) 31eq YoouD e SooAd] uonauosaq JSqUINN S010AU] EDENPIVEY Y a1 IOpusSi

ANL ‘al Jesn AaNNH 13dd uonduosaq pun ‘pasuadxy |.ZA-4-S9910Au 2)13/j1auag) uonduosaq yojeq ‘pajsodun Wd 92¢lL Leoe/vLiL0

pund Aq - fiewwing - Bunsi 2910Au| jooyos AJunwwion) ueueyong }seg



e

(00°Ze2) ‘lejo) podey

(oozez) ‘[e101 yoleq

(002z2) 1202/€2/90 JONVHNSNI €6V - JONVHNSNI HOGHDITIN NSNIgIaN
1202/90  :Uiuopy Buissaooid pasuadxg LZAL-S90I0AU| DlF/RISUSS)  uonduosaq yoleq

JUNOUIY 3JI0AU]  FSqUINN 084D Q1 Uncody BUbPaU) 31eq YoouD  SIed SoioAu] ; uonausssqg ISqQUINN SJ10AU] SUieN JOpusSA QIIopusy

ML di 1esn ANN4 INFWIDVNVYIN uonduosaq puny ‘pasuadxg | ZA4-S2910AU| )3/jelouss) uonduosaq yoleg ‘paisodun Wd 9221 L20ZirLiL0

| :9bed pung Aq - AMewwng - Bups| a210AU) ’ jooyos AQunwwio) ueueyong jse]



)
=

szel
0g'eoe
elecl
(YR 4
141"
L9
66065
00895
00895
00's0g
00'S0€
vL'29
96'¥Z
0099
Y9'9y9’L
Sv'icL
6v'sze
yro6l
S9'9eg’t
00G//
00'9L¥'Z
0061
LE€9¢"L
ZE8LLL
SLELL
¢5¢le
89'c/l
006SZL
86 6¢
05 ee
68'L8lL
G2 0L

86 /€
00 0S¢
ZL'L0s
S6' L'

120¢/10/20
120z/60/20
L2¢0z/60/.0
L20e/80/20
120z/80/20
1¢0¢//0/20
1202/50/20
1202/60/20
L20c/60/.0
Lc0c/60/L0
L¢0¢/60/L0
Lcoz/Lo/L0
L20¢2/80/.0
L2ocivLiLo
LcocivLiL0
L¢0e/L0/L0
1202/20/20
L20z/10/20
1202/10/L0
120c/10/20
L20e/10/£0
120c/60/.0
L20e/Lo/L0
120¢/10/20
L202/20/.0
L¢0¢c/20/L0
120¢//0/10
Leozefelilo
L20e/10/.0
Lcoe/Lo/20
L20e/10/.0
L20Z/60/L0
L20¢/10/20
L2oe/10/L0
L20Z/10/L0
Lcoe/sers0

JUNGUIY 30I0AU]  JSQUINN 08D QI JUNOSDY DUBOaUD) 18 oouy) S1eq SoIoAU]

ML “dl Jesn
| :obey

HIvday 3411
S3NddNS W33
$3NddNS W33

$3ddNs S
$31ddNS 2N
$31ddnS SH
$3ITddNS VIO LINYT
diysrequsiy Ivs

S334 dIHSHIaWIN
SOUBIBJUOY) PUB BOUSIBYUOD 3ld VS
$334 IONFYIANOD
S3aNddNS W33
S3aNddns W313
S3Nddns W33
$3NddNS W33
S317ddNS JISNIN W33
S31ddNS DN

JSpINnOI S0IAIBS J0JeAl|T
ADIAYIS Q3ISYHIUNG
NOLLAINISEANS ADINOd
dIHSYIGWIIN 2ZAA
dIHSY3aWAN ZZ-1Z
uoneonp3 [eoisAud SH/SIN
INOHJI 3L

S31ddnS O
IONYNILNIVIN ¥31dOD
JONVNILINIVIN 431dOD
ANINISHNEGNITH ¥H aveD
saliddng 20WO SHISI
sa|/ddng 20140 SH/SIN
IUNLINGNG N33
saliddng 00O SH/SIN
$3ANJdNS 3d W13
30VaYYD
d13ISNOHNIIUD
S1dvd YOOE3WOUHD

1202120 yluopy Buissaooid
Tonduossqg

——

Soroe
£59v8/£0180¢
1S9¥8/€0180¢€
PLEE8LE0L80E
€/108//2180C
8¥9e5//2180¢C

0104
/¥S60000€
S£560000€
€691 10002
195110002

6L0.¢
LGv/68L1
9518€8/1
SGLLV8Y/L
£01000-22
GGECLS
086606656
[4AlYAVAE]
€5£20043410d
667/0049INGSVI
§2/€0000¢
E£8C9SNI
6001202
05€€/69
LGYOLPNI
9SY9LYNI
vL0leoc
LEBE-NOZVYNY
S9¥/-NOZVINVY
£¥C8C/EC86
L000-60/0120C
60/0120C
269%5.L

86809

8G/evvrNda

TOGUINN SOI0AT|

ANN4 TvH3INTD uondusssq puny 1120z AInf-013/jesauas) uondussaq yojeg ‘pajsodun
pungy Aq - Aiewwng - Busi ao10Ay|

dIvd3y INL

0717 ALIVIO3dS TO0HOS

071 ALTVIO3dS TO0OHOS

O ALTVID3dS TOOHDS

O ALTVIO3dS TO0HOS

O ALIVIO3dS TO0HDS

AlddNS TVIHOLINVT ZLIWHOS
IS

I¥S

IvS

IvS

SHX009 dd

NOILVHOJHOD 11IND
NOILVYHOcH0D TIND
NOILYHOcH0OD 1IN0

ONI "ONIHSNENd QY0 MNVY1d
3HL "ONi 'FHOLS Adwvyan

"ONI INOX

SI4SI

SAMVYOd TOOHOS 40 DOSSY YMOI
SAJVOd TOOHIS 40 DOSSY YMOI
STVIDOI440 SNG HIJS 40 DOSSY VI
d3HJOO

INOHJITAL 400D NYNVYHONG 1Sv3
oon3aa

ONI SW31SAS AdOD

ONI SW3LSAS AJOD

3lRUDIN ‘A8isx00D

S3VINYIS VD ISYHD
SADINYIS QIVD ISVHO
S3ADIAYIAS YYD ASYHD
S3VING3S A9vD ISYHD
S30ING3S VD ASYHD

ONI ‘dS1a LSYM MAAYH MOv1g

S abejueaby

dio) s21M8S J20Y

VdIHINL
D3dSOHOS M
03dSOHOS 4%
03dSOHOS¥
23dSOHOS ¥
03dS0HOS X

INVINHOS
IvS
IvS
Vs
IvS
SHo0aYY 4
duoono#
Y000 X
dHOIUND %
AVOXNYTd
wHaaHL
ONIENO
SISI
aswvl
gswvl
o8asvi
HYIHAOO
Hd313183
ooW3a R
LSASAdOD
LSASAdOD
HOINNMOOD ¥
QYYOSYHO
AYYOSYHD
QUVOSYHO
QUYOSYHD
QUYOSYHD
MMVYHYIOV1E
S4VADY
30V

120z Ainp-o13/iessusy  uonduosaq yoleg

SWeN JOpusp,

QT IopuBA

Wd 92°¢l LeogivLiio
j00Y2S Ajlunwiwo) ueueyong jseg



4e

6LZEL'6l (2101 yoday

6L zel'sl Jei0l yoreg

01’19z 1202/82/90 sauoyd I180 6968518470
10092 1202120120 Juawdinb3 uoReonp3 fedisAud SH/S 0-98896C
JUNOWY SOI0AT]  JBqUINN ¥09U0 QI IUNoo0y Bubpay) S1eq pous  S1ed S00AT] ucHamossq JSqUInN SOIoAT]
ML -dl 488N AaNN< TvHINTD uondusssq pund :1.Z0Z AINf-0)3/elsuss) uonduosa( yojeg ‘paysodun

Z ebedq pun4 £q - Arewwng - Bugsi 2210AU|

dvYINT130 SN T30sn
NOILYONA3 T¥IISAHd 043101 SAHd3T0L *
SWeN JopUSA Qi JopuBA

Wd 92:¢L 1202120
Jooyos AIUNWWo? urueyong isej



Yo,

06'ver'sLL ‘|e30) voday

o6 veEr'ELL ‘€101 yoeg

06 vEV'ELL L202/10/.0 FONVANSNI 60/0120¢
L20¢2/.0 ‘Lpuoyy Buissooold

WNOWY SOIOAL|  TSQUINN 0900 1 1UNGooy bunpays) S1Eq YooUD  S1eq SO oG a==T TSqUINN So10AL]

MIALL -dl Jesn aNNd LINIWIDVYNYIN vonduosaq pund {1.Zoz AINF-013/jeleuss uonduosaqg yoleg ‘paisodun

| :abey pung Aq - Jewwng - Bunsi as10Au|

IONVHNSNI HOGHOIIN NSNIFIAN
12z Anr-ol3/iessuss  uonduossq yoley
SWeN JOPUSA a1 JOpuS i\

Wd 922l 120y LIL0
|ooyos Alunwwio) ueueysng jseg



e

00°88¥ ‘[ejo| poday 000 ‘Iejol 6601 Hodsy
00'88Y ‘lejol yxeg 000 ‘[ejoL 6601 yoieg
N 00¥ sasuadx3 Jayl0 dS4S Z€9 0000 000 OFLE 0000 19
. N 00'¥8% salddng [e1euss) 4S4S 819 0000 000 0% LS 0000 L9
Ay E] 195SV/15SSY UNOWY |IEj9Q 6601 UNOWY (8190 {| 19)U90 1560 Uondussa( reveq TSqUINN JUN0I5Y JO ey
1202/22/90 :®jeq %osud 2281 UBquinp 3oayo 9 QI Junoody Buppoayd doauD adAf yoayo 1 :3duanbeg
00°0 ‘WUNoWY 660L  dd SMeIS LZ0Z/0S/e0 @eaend  LZ0Z/6Z/E0  :S)eq S210Au)| susues|pysiuebiareq :uonduosaqg
00°88% Junowy ZL-10LZ6ZE090 19quINN 3910AU| aquinN Od ‘0D SIDIAYIS LNIOHI1IA SN ¥313ASNI :q1Jopuap
1S90I0AU| @suadxg Jea A |eoSid JO pus Al JOpUaA pied Ipal) 1202/90 Yoy Buissadoid " 120g dunf - sadloAu| egx3 uonunN  :uopduosaq yojeg
O :dlesn L20Z 3unr - S32I0AU| BAXT UORINN WY L¥:LL LZ02/10/.0

| :obed |1e1aq - Bunsi asioau| jooyos Aunwiwo) ueuryoNng 1sej



e

00°SLL

00°s0L

00°0LL

00°SLL

00°0LL

00541

00°0LL

oo'ovi

oD dlesn
| :abed

00'StlL
unowy

1ind uj

00'S0L
Junowy

N4 uj

ooolLL
Junowy

Ind uj

00°GLL
;junowy

lind uj

000LL
;unowy

N4 uj

00sllL
Junowy

nd uj

000L}
Junowy

N4 uj

000ovlL
;Junowy

:§9210AU| @suadx JBa A |eDSI4 O pug

JUNOWY 6601 dd ‘SMIEIS 1Z0Z/0L/90 ©led dnd  LZ0Z/60/90 S1EQ S2I0AU|
1269 :12qunp 32I0AU| aquinN Od

N 00°G0L 00's01
bel 155sv/3esSY JUnouly [1Iejed 6601 JUNOWV B8 QIJ8ua) 1500
1LZ02/0E/90 :@eq Yosud 01621 :AqWINN oaud z
Junowy 6601  dd SNIEIS LZ0Z/0E/90 Sedand  120Z/82/90 :8)eq S2ioAu|
2-12829 :1aquinp a210AU| :daquinN Od

N 0OOLL 000LL
Be] 1o55Sy/19SSY JUNowY [18ed 6601 JUNOWY [Eled (I J91Ua0) 1500
1202/0€/90 :@%eq 3o8yd 0L6ZL :equnN o3uD Z
unowy 660L  dd SnielS 1g0z/0e/90 deaand  120Z/8Z/90 :8yeq S0I0AY|
12829 :19quiny a210AU| aquIinN Od

NOOGLL 00°SLL
DE[ 195SVAassY JUNOWY 18380 6601 JUNOWY (B30 QI Je_d)d 1500
1202/£2/90 ®eq %oayd S0621 UBQWINN 308uD Z
qunowy 660F  dd SNIEIS Lg0zZ/ce/o0 ©eaand  1LZ0z/Lz/90 :8)eq 01oAu]
12129 :1aquinp a2loAU| :JaquinN Od

NOOOLL 000k
be[ 195Sy/I35sY JUNOWY 18180 660} JUnowy [ejdg QI iepua) 1s00
1202/£2/90 :8jeq %o8ud G062Z1 :1_qWINN 308y Zz
Junowy 6601  dd SMBIS 120Z/Z/90 B¥eaana  Lz0z/.L/90 @eq @0loAU|
LZ.19 ldaquinp 8210AU] JaquinN Od

NOOGLL 00°GLL
Be[ 155SV/1SSSY JUNOWY 18190 6601 JUNOWY [B19g QI 191U 1500
1202/91/90 :@eq %osud £6821 AQWINN o8y z
Junowy 6601 dd SNIeIS Lg0zZ/9L/90 eeaang  LZOZ/L/S0  @leq S910Ay|
Z-LZPL9 :1agunp a210AU| laquinN Od

NOOOLL oo0oLL

Bef 195Sv/1e5sY JUNOWY [1ejod 660 JUNOWY IIB18d Q1 J9IUdD) 1500
L20Z/9L/90 31ed Mo3yD €68Z1 eqUINN 3o8uD z
Junowy 6601 dd SMEIS 1202/9L/90 ®e@eng  LZ0Z/rL/90  e1eq 20l0AuU|
LZ¥LY :doquinpN 9910AU| aquinN Od

N 00°0%1 00°orl
Be] 1655V/ASSsY JUNoWY 18120 6601 JUNOWYV IEfod Q] 19jUs)) 1500
120Z/9L/90 e %o8yD €68ZL U9QWINN 29ys z
Junowy 6601  dd SMEIS 1Z0zZ/9L/90 Bedena  Lz0Z/0L/90  81eq Sdioay|
L20L9 :laquinp a2j0AuU| JaquinN Od

Q| JopusA pIe) JpaID

'} WNodoy Bunpdsyn

12/82/9 - [e1PYO S SW

:d| Junosoy Bunppayn

:dl Junoooy Bupjosyn

L2/Z19 - [eO gS SN

:dl 1uno2oy Bunoayn

‘] Wnoooy Bunppayn

| Junoooy Bupoayn

@} unoooy Buryoayn

1202/90 :uiuopy Buissaooid

1202 3unr - sxyo8yD enxa Aoy

j1e3a@ - Bunsi as10AU|

_——~

12/82/9 - |BIDWO 9S8

L2/vLi9 - [BPWO 9S SN

12/6/9 - [BPWO g8 :uonduosaq
WO1 ‘saNyvd IWOLNYVE :al 10puap

S¥€ 0099 026 00t L 0000 LE
uonduosaq erea J3qUINN JUN0JJY JO LeUD
¥o8yD adAl oayn | :@ousnbsg
L2/82/9 - 1o g3 ‘uonduossq

WOL ‘SaNyva INOLNYVE :dl 10pusp

S€ 0099 026 00% L 0000 LT
UoRdIoseq e19q TOqUINN JURO3Y Jo HEUD
¥oayp :adAl 3}oayn | :oousnbeg
12/82/9 - O g8 S :uondudssq

WOL ‘SaNuve IWOLINYVYE :dl 10pusA

12/12/9 - [ePWO 9S G¥€ 0099 026 00%4 0000 LT
uonauosaq ejaq JSQUINN JUNo22Y JO ey
N8y adAl yoau)d | :@dusnbag
12/12/9 - [eIO g luonduoseq,

INOL ‘SaNyvg INOLNYVE Al Jopuap

St€ 0099 0Z6 00¥L 0000 L2
uondussaq eeq . J2qUINN JUN0J2Y JO HEU)
¥oayy :adA] 3oayH | :@ousnbag
b2/LLI9 - [edo g8 SN cuonduosaq

WOL ‘SaNuvd WOLNYVYE :dl JOpusp

LZirL9 - 1BlolO 9S S¥¢ 0089 0¢6 001l 0000 LT
J3qUINN JunoooY JO JeqD

:oouanbag

uondnosaq eeq
dosyp :adA1L ¥osys L
L2/rL/9 - [ePO dS uondudsaq

WOL ‘SaNYve WOLN¥V4E :dl Jopuap

G¥€ 0099 0¢6 00¥1 0000 L
JSQIUN[ JUNOJ9Y JO HEYD
:sousnboag

uonduoseq eeg
o8yD 2dAL Yo8UD 1
LZivL/9 - [ePWO as SN -uonduosag

WOL ‘SaNYVE WOLNYVE :al Jopusp

LZ/01/9 - [erPyO gd S¥€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 L2
uondusssqg ered JaqUUINN JUNC33Y JO Heq)
3oy :adAl xoayon | :9ousnbag
LZ/01/9 - [eQUO g8 ‘uonduoseq

INOL ‘SaNMVS WOLNYVE Q| Jopusp

1202 aunr - saoioAu| BAxg ApAoy  uoppduosaq yojeg

WV ¥0:6 1202/10/L0
J00YDS AJIUNWWoD UBUBRYONG }SE]



Ye

00°05

00°0S

00'0cL

00°'SsEL

00511

00°SLL

00°SLL

O Al 88N
Z :abed

[RER

000
;junowy

000
Junowy

[REL]

00'0cL
‘Junowy

Iind uj

00°GLL
unowyy

N4y

00'sLL
Junowy

[RER

00'GLL
;unowy

ling u

00'sLL
Junowy

iIng ul

N 00’

BE[ 195571955V JUNOWY €19 660} JUNOWY B30

0S
e[ PEIVEIOREse)

1202/82/90 9180 ¥23YD 606ZL OGUINN %08YD Z @1 3unodoy Bunosyn
JUNoWY 6601 dd SIS 1202/82/90 B1eaana  LzZ0z/8Z/90 :@jeq SoioAu|
Z2-1Z0ZSW :Jaquiny ad10AU| _ :JaquInN Od
N 0005
Be[ 1555v/1955Y JUNowWY [le1ad 660} JUNOWY [B190 Q1 J81U8) 1500
1202/82/90 :91e( %0840 60621 UBGWINN %23YD Z a11unodoy Bunpayd
Junowy 6601 dd SMIBIS 120Z/8Z/90 Sle@and  LZ0Z/8Z/90 Sieq eoloAu|
22-1Z0ZSH :12qunN 3210AU] :JaquinN Od
N 00°0Z1 0002t
BE[ 19557/495sY JUnoly 18190 6601 JUNoWy efeg Q1 Pius) 1500
1202/€2/90 2B %284D 90621 LSQWINN 09YyD Z :@11unoday Buniosyd
JUNOWY 6601 dd SNIBIS LZ0Z/EZ/90 @eaana  1Z0Z/LZ/90 SIE( S210Au]
12129 :JaquinN a210AU| JaquinN Od
NOOGLL 00°GLL
BE] 195SY/1eS5Y JUNOWY 1819 6601 JUNOWV [lEleg {1 Joius) 1500
1202/01/90 :91ed Y234D 06871 USQWINN %09UD Z @l unoooy Bupjosyd
JUNOWY 6601  dd SNIEIS LZ0Z/0L/90 @ledend  LZ0Z/60/90 :8)ed 89i0Au|
1269 :19quinp a210AU| wJaquinN Od
NOOGHL 00'GH1

BE[ 1555v/7555Y JUNoWy €150 6601 JUNOWY €180

1202/91/90 :81eq %9249

€06Z1 JAGWINN %0340 z

P TER S )
@l unosoy Buppaud

Junowy 6601  dd -smelS 120cg/9L/90 :ejeq eng 1202/SL/90 :81eq S010AU|
LZSL9 :4aqunp 8210AU| aquinN Od
NOO'SLL 00'GLL
BeL 1o5Sv/1955Y JUNOUIY [E/90 6601 JUNOUWY lEjod QI J91Uo)) 1500
L202/0L/20 @¥eq %o8yd ¢68CL JequInN 3o3Ud 2 @l unoooy Bupoayd

Junowy 6601 dd sMeIS L20Z/0L/90 =1eq eng 1L202/60/90 o1 2210AU|
1269 :12quny 3210AU| lsqunN Od

NOO0'GLL 00°SLL '

Be] 18SSV/18SSY JUnowly [le1ed 6601 Junouly [leyeq

Qrieus) 1500

L20Z/9L/90 S1eq ¥I8YyD C06ZL Jaquunn %23yd Z 'd1unoooy Suppayd
Junowy 6601  dd SMBIS 120Z/9L/90 :ed ang 1C0Z/SL/90 :81eQ 8dloAau|
12519 :IaquNN 8210AU] aquinN Od
NOO'GLL 00°GLL
Be] 19sSVv/38SSY UNOWY TB18d 6601 JUNOWVY [IB1I30  * Q[ J91U9)) 1503

L202/0L/90 :8leq %29yd 688¢CL

Jaquuny osun

Z :d1unoooy Bunosy)

L20Z aunf - s08yYd esx3 Aanoy
lie3aq - Bugst aot0A)

ammaN

NOINN JIL3THLY TOOHOS HOIH .STAID YMOI

NOINN DIL3THLV TOOHDS HOIH .STHIO YMOI

diysiaquiay SW 018 0099 0¢6 00¥ 1 0000 L2
uonduosaq erq Jaquinp JUNO22Y JO PJeyyy
soayD adA osyn | :9ousanbag
diyssscwapy SN :uonduosag

NVSHOI d| J0pusp

diysiequiaiy SH 018 0099 0¢6 00¥ | 0000 L
18quinN UnoddY Jo Hey)

:@ousnbag

uoiduosaq |leyed
oayy adhL o9y b
diyssequiapy SH :uonduosaq

NVSHOI Al JopuaA

12/LZ/9 - [BRWO aq G¥€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 12
uonaussaeq iered TeqUINN JUN020Y JO HelD
¥oayy :adAy xoaun | @ousnbag
L2/12/9 - [ewo g9 uonduosaqg

X3V ‘NaggIiyo XIIVaIHO :Ql J0puaA

L2/6/9 - [BIOO g4 G€ 0099 026 00¥1 0000 LZ
uondaussaq [elsq TSqUINN JUNo29Y JO Hey)
¥oayp :adAl wosyun | ®ousanbag
12/6/9 - [ewWO gg uondudsaqg

14390Y ‘AMVED JIOUMVYYD :dl Jopusp

L2/SL/9 - [ero a4 S¥€ 0099 0Z6 001 0000 L2
uonanssaq ersa TSqUINN JUNGI5Y JO VEUD
ooy adk ) yoayn | :aousnbag
12/51/9 - [eoi0 gg :uondussaqg

1380 IMVAUD JEOUMVYYO Al JOpUA

12/6/9 - IO 9S S€ 0099 026 00| 0000 L2
uonduasaeq 1eeq TSqUINN JUN033Y JO LEeyD
¥oayy :adAy yoeyo | :@ousanbag
1Z/6/9 - [B1OWO gS :uonduosaq

3or ‘sgagio 30rggio :aliopusp

12/G1/9 - [eidllO g9 Sb€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 LC
JaqunN JUNoooY JO Jey?)

:aouanbag

UoIanosaq IE1ea
%oy :edAy %08uD !
12/S1/9 - [ewo gg uonduosag

AQNYY ‘NITHISWVHO ONVHWVHD Q| JOpuaA

1 2/6/9 - eO a3 S€ 0299 026 00¥ 1 0000 L2
uonauosaq 1eied Jaquunp JUnod3JY JO HEey)
¥oays :adAj osyn 1 :@duanbag

WV 06 1202/10/20
|oOYDS AIUNwwoD ueueyang jseg



He

00°SLL

00'ocL

00°08

00°SLE

00°SLL

00°SEL

00°0L

00°s0L

o™ alesn
¢ :abeyg

00°GLL ¢
Jjunowy

Iin4 ui

000t
Junowy

lind uj

0008
‘junowy

=]

00°GLL
;junowy

REX

00SLL
Junowy

Ind u

00°GLL
Junowy

Iind uj

000

;junowy

ind ui

00°'sot
Junowy

1202/9L/90 31 ¥o3uD 96821 UaquINN Yo8yd z
Junowy 6601  dd SMeIS 1Z0Z/SL/90 PXreaend  1Z0Z/0L/90 :2)ed S2I0Au|
L2019 :daqunp as10Au| :JaquinN Od

N 00°0EL 00°0EL
BEJ 195SVy/eSSY JUnouwly (18190 6601 JUNOWY BJed {1 Jewa) 1500
1202/£2/90 ®¥eq 3o=uD $062Z) eqUINN o8yd Z
JUNOWY 660 dd SMBIS LZ02/EZ/90 d¥edsend  LZ0Z//L/S0  8¥ed 8dioay|
L2219 llaquinN a210Auj :1aquinN Od

N 00°08 0008

Bl 195Sy/}95SY UNOWY [[E18( 6601 UNOWV o QI Jo1ua0) 1500
1202/91/90 :@)eq 3osud G68ZL JAquWINN Xo8y)d Z
Junowy 6601 dd SMIBIS 120Z/9L/90 @eaend  1Z0T/PL/90  eleq S0loAy|
LZPL9 19quINN 3210AU| aquinN Od

NOO'GLL 00°GLL
GBI 1958V/8sSY JUNoLly (18190 660} JUnowly lejad Q1 391080 1500
1202/0L/90 :®)e@ 3oeyd 16821 equINN Xo8yD Z
Junowy 6601 dd ‘SMEIS 1Z0Z/0L/90 ©)eaena  LZ0Z/60/90 1eq 2010AU|
L1269 :19quInNN 3210AU] 1aquinN Od

NOOGLL 00GLL
Be[ 155SV/1eSSY JUNOWY 1818d 6601 JUNOWY lB1ea Q1 JojUa)) 1500
1202/0€/90 ®)eq 3o8ud LL6ZL 1aquInN >93yd Z
Junowy 6601 dd ‘STHEIS LZOZ/0S/90 @A ana  1.Z0Z/8Z/90 :eleq 8dI0Ay|
12829 :1aquIinpN a210AU| :JaquinN Od

NOOGLL 00°GLL
B[ 19SSV/]95SY JUNOWY 1818 6601 JUNOWV [leled 1 J9Wa) 150D
1202/€2/90 :@¥eq dosud L0621 :BqUINN o8yo Z
Junowy 6601  dd SMEIS LZ0Z/EZ/90 @¥eaena 1Z0z/Le/o0  8ieq SDI0AUj
LZ1Z9 :J1aquinp a2l10AU| JaquinN Od

. N 000 0004

be] 1955y/1eSSY oWy [IE18Q 6601 JUNOWY 1B1eg Q1 J91UsD) 1500
1202/9L/190 :@)eq 3o8ud LOBZL JAqUINN 28Yd z
JuUnowy 6601  dd SMBIS LZ0g/vL/90 Bled@ eand  1Z0Z/0L/90  8je( S0I0AU|
12-126090 42qUINN 8310AU| aquinN Od

N 00°601 00°501L
be[ 1955v/1SSsY JUNowy 1219 660} JUMOWV IERQ Q1 Jo1U90) 1500
-1202/9L/90 :81ed »93yD ¥68CL UBQWINN »98YD z
unowy 6601 dd SMEIS LZ0Z/9L/90 ‘Bledena  LZ0z/0L/90 :81eq &210Au|
LZ0L9 :13guInN 9210AU] quinN Od

:@l Junoooy Buosyn

L2/LL/9 - [ePYO 99 SN

@] Junod2y Buyoayp

LeivLi9 - [B1PHO 99 S

‘a1 Wunooay Bupayn

:al 1unoooy Buppayn

Q| 1uNo22y Budsy)

:dl uno2dy Bupjoayn

@] unoddy Buyoay)

'@l Wnoooy Buppayd

£Z0Z aunr - o8y esx3 Aoy

11e3aQ - Bunst 8910Au|

—

Moayy adA) yoay) | :@ousnbag
LZ/0L/9 - [BIOIO gS :uondudse(
JIAVT ‘O¥NGN3aA0Y {NVYr3a0y :al Jopuap

S¥€ 0099 0Z6 00¥L 0000 LZ
tionduosa( [lereq 19quinN WUNoo9Y Jo Heqy

30ayD adA] yosun | :8ouanbag
Lz/21/9 - eoO g9 S :uonduosag
3AVA ‘VINIY JAVAVINRY Al J0pusA

S¥€ 0099 026 00¥1L 0000 LC
uondnssaq e TOqUINN JUN02oV JO HEuD
Mooy adA] wo8yD | :@ouanbag
L2719 - 1ewO g9 SW uonduoasaqg

JAVA ‘VIAIY JAVAVINIY :dl J0pusp

12/6/9 - |BIOWO g9 S¥€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 L2
TSqQUiNN jUnoooy jo Heyy

:ao0usnbag

Uonanosaq reeq
doayp edA) yoeyo 1
L.2/6/9 - leWO ag uondussaqg

INVE UIONNN IMVIONNW Al J0pusA

L¢I8¢/9 - [BldWO a4d Sv€ 0099 026 00F 1 0000 L2
uonaudseq ey JaquinN junoddY JO UEYD
Mooy adAl yoeyd | :9ousnbeg
12/82/9 - [BIWO 9g :uonduosag

IMVI YIONNW IMVIONNIN Al 10pUsA

12/12/9 - [ernio 949 S€ 0099 026 00FL 0000 L2
Uondussaq iesg 43quInN juNoddY Jo UEYD
Yooy :adAy yosuH | :9ousnbag
LZ/12/9 - [ewo g9 :uonduosag

INVE “YIONNW IMVIONNIN | Jopuap

slleqyos 819 0099 0c¢6 00%1L 0000 LT
uonauosaq 1er’q JSqWINN JUNO29Y JO HEYD
3oy :adA] yoaun | :8ouanbag

s|lequos :uonduosaq

S1H0dS OTT3DILNOI HOdSLNOW :Ql JOpuap

L2/0L/9 - [elOWO IS S€ 099 026 00¥ 1 0000 L2
uondudssq elq J3qUINN JUNOJJY JO HEUD
Moays :adA) yoayn | :9ousnbag
12/01/9 - [BI2O gS :uondussaqg

321y ‘soustay MOIMSITN Al J0pUsSA

WY 06 1L202/10/.0
JO0YDS AJUNWWOY UBuBYINg 1585



Ye

N OO'GLL 00°SLL L2/82/9 - 1ePWOo 93 S€ 0099 0Z6 00FL 0000 2
maai Be[ 1955y/35SY Junoliy le1ed 6601 JUnouly lelaq (i 191080 1500 uonduoseq re’a ToqUINN TUNGOJY 10 HEUD
L202/0S/90 :81eq ¥oey)d €L6Z) J2quInN oaud Z al1unosoy Bupppeyo 3oayD :adAy ey 1 :edousnbag
00°GLL JuUNOWY 6601  dd SMBIS 1Z0Z/0S/90 ‘easendg  Lz0z/8zZ/90 :dled 8d10Au| L2/82/9 - e g3 uonduosag
00°SLL unowy L2829 :JaqunN ad10Au| . JequinN Od aiAvd “13L83IA I3LHIIA QI J0PUBA
N 00°G01 00'S01L 12/12/9 - [eoWO 98 GE 0099 026 00¥L 0000 L2
=] e[ 18SSY/ISSSY JUNOUTY e1eQ 6601 JUNOWY €190 Q191080 1500 USHANSSeq eeq TSqUINN TUNO20Y JO HEUD
L20Z/€T/90 :31BQ 03YD 806Z1 JRGINN 98yD Z :a1unoooy Buppsyn 3oayD adA osyd | :eouanbag
00'G0L UnoWY 6601 dd SMIeIS LZ0Z/€Z/90 ©ledana  LzZ0zZ/LZ/90 e 9910AU] Lz/Le/g - |erwo g8 -uonduosag
00'S01 Junowy 12129 4equiny ad10Au] zJaquinN Od AIAVA “1FLYTIA J3LY3IA Q] J0PUBA
NOOGLL 00°GLL L2IPLI9 - 1BIOWO 98 S¥€ 0099 0Z6 00%L 0000 12
=] Be[ 1958v/9SSY JUNoWY (18180 660} UNOWY €]lag Q[ Jaua) 1500 uondussaq eredq TSQUINN JUN033V JO HeuD
120Z/91/90 :@eq %oayd 66821 UaqWINN X23UD Z 1d1junoddy Bupppsyn Boayo :adAj dosydp 1 :@ousnbag
00°GLL JUNOWY 660L  dd SMIEIS 1LZ0Z/9L/90 @legend  LZ0Z/kL/90 :1eq SoloAu| L2/vL/9 - 1eoWO gS uonduosag
00'SLL unowy LZPL9 1aquINN 8310Au] :aquinN Od dIAVA “131H3IA TILYHTIA QI Jopusp
N 00°0g! 00°0St 12/01/9 - [eoWO 99 S¥E 0099 026 00VL 0000 LT
ma Be[ 1955v/1oSSY JUNOWY 1830 6601 JUNOWY 18190 QI 191U80) 1500 uondussaq g JSQUINN JUNCJJY JO HEUD
120Z/91L/90 :3¥eQ do3yD 66821 MOqWINN Yo8uD Z :a1unosoy Bupppsy) yoayD :adAy osysp } oousenbag
00°0EL JUNOWY 6601  dd SNIEIS LZ0Z/PL/90 Bleadena  LZ0Z/0L/90 :1eq S0I0AU| 12/04/9 - leroO gg ‘uonduosaqg
00°0¢1 unowy L2019 :JaquinN ad1oAuj uaquinN Od AlAvA 13LY3IA J3LHTIA Al J0puaA
N 000zt 000z L2/71/9 - [BroWO a9 Gt€ 0099 0Z6 00¥L 0000 L2
nJaj Bl 1955v/3essV JUNowy [le1ed 660F JUNOUNY 180 QI J91U9)) 1500 uondunssaq reed JSQIUNN JUNoooY Jo Heqd
1202/91/90 :®)eq o8yD 868C) 4aqUINN o3yD T :@lunoooy Buppeyg ¥oayg :adA) sosyn I :3ouanbag
00°0ZL JUnowy 6601  dd SMeIS 1LZ0Z/9L/90 #edena  LZOZ/L/90 1B S0I0AU| LZ/PLI9 - lewO gg uonduosag
00°0zZ1L Junowy LZrL9 Jaquuny e310Au] JequinN Od MYVIN ‘TTANIOHL MUVINTOUL Qi Jopusp
NOOGLL 00°GLL 12/82/9 - [B1OWO 89 S 0099 026 00%L 0000 LT
=] el 1955V/iessY [UNouwly [e1ed 6601 JUNOUNY €180 QI Jojua)) 1500 uonduosaq rered TSqUINN JUNOIDY JO HEyD
120Z/0E/90 :81Bd %93YD ZIBZL aqunp >o8yD Z 'diunoooy Bumoayo Yoaud :adA] dosyg | :eouanbag
00°'GLL JUNOWY 660L dd SMEIS 1LZ0Z/0S/90 ©edana  LZ0zZ/82/90 :S1B@ &0I0AU| 12/82/9 - lePWO gg ‘uonduossag
00'SLL ‘Junowy 12829 :JequinN @210AU| aquinN Od aIvNOY ‘I10HL VNOYTOHL :al Jopuap
N 00'SZ 00°6. 127119 - [ePWO 99 SN G¥€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 LT
mau be] 19551955V JUNOWV [I}8Q 6601 JUNOUINY €)8g Q[ Jajua)) 1500 Uonduaseq rereq ToqUINN JUN023Y JO Heys)
L20Z/9L/90 31Ba %¥o8yD /6821 Jaqunp oayo Z Qi wnoooy Buppayd 3oaug :adh dosyd | :eousnbag
00'GZ UNOWY 6601 dd SMBIS L20Z/91/90 ©leaand  LzZ0Z/FL/90  ©jed 9010AU| L2719 - B0 a9 S :uondudsaq
00's. unowy 129 Jaquinp adioAul :aquinN Od dinyd ‘uayas THJ431S Al 10pusp
NOO'GHL 00GLL . LZ/01/9 - [e1oWO g3 GYE 0G99 026 00¥L 0000 L2
mau Del 19S5V/3eSSY JUNOWY (181901 660} JUNOWY €180 ] 9108 1500 JSQUINN JUNO3JVY 10 HEeuD
O Al 498 120Z aunr - s¥23y) BiX3 Aoy WY 06 1202/10/20
{ :9bed ie3aq - Buiysiy asioaug jooyos Alunwwod ueueyong jseg

—~~



Ue

00°0vE'E

00°0vE'S

00°0zZ1
Y

97 ‘dlsesn
G :9bed

Je10] pHodsy 00°021'€ 2101 660} Hoday
Je10. yoleg 00°02L'E Je101 6601 Yoreg
N 00021 000zt
=] BE] 1o55y/AossY JUNoWY (6150 6601 JUNOW Iefod @l 1o1Us) 1500
120Z/91/90 :8led %o9uD 006ZL oquIn oays z
00°0ZL JuUnOWy 6601 dd SMEIS LZ0Z/9L/90 BleQand  LZ0zZ/kL/90 :S1BQ S0I0AU|
;unowy LZPL9 :f2quInp 8210AU] :13quinN Od

A1 WNno22y Bunpayn

1Z0Z aunp - $308yD eax3 AJAIRY

l1e3aq - Bunsi ad10Auy

LZivL/9 - erdiio g9 SvE 0099 0¢6 001 0000 L2
Uonduasaq eea T5qUINN JUNG35Y JO PEYD
¥oayn :adk) yoeyo | :eousnbag
LZivL/9 - [eowO gg :uonduosaq

T8 ‘YISNA TUGASAA Al JOPUSA

NV +0:6 1L202/10/L0
J00UOS Aunwwo?) ueueyong 1seg



Ye

19°/92'91 ‘lejo poday 00°s€eC ‘|lejo] 660} Hodey
GY'2Z6'C |10l uojeg 00'6eC ‘|e301 6601 yoleg
|eur4 N S6'6L ) Buiddiys 6€2 0039 026 00%1 0000 LT
{Bul4 N 05°/8 sjawiay Joj juied 6€/ 0099 026 00%E 0000 L2
[euly N 00'025'Z SrewieH g4 6€Z2 0099 026 00%L 0000 12
mndar be]j 1sssyossy Junowy jiejaQg 660} UNowy [B1eg QI 19iUd) 100 ! I 18quINN JUN0JJY Jo HBYd
eq ¥o9Yd JJaquinp %o8yo :dl Juno2oy Bupoeyo :adA] Moayn | :9ousnbag
00°0 unowy 6601 Vv Snielg |c0Z/¥L/L0 ele@end  LZ0Z/i0/L0 :8¥eq S210AU| s}aW(aH ‘[eqyoo4 :uopduosa
SP'189°C ‘junoury L¥062¥09 42quInN 3210AU| e€ve0-LZ JequinN Od NYIRIFWY 77V 113aan 713aaly -arJopusp
NOOSLL 00°GLL Le/s/4 - 1ero g9 S¥¢ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 12
= be] 128sy/19SSY Junoly el 6601 JUNoWV/ [efeg dlrisjusjised uohduoss( [leleg J8qUUNN UN0JY JO UBYD
. 1202/L0/L0 @1 Yo8YD Gi6ZL Jaquunp X3osyd Z '@l 3unoooy Buisosys 3oayp edk | yoeyo |1 :@ouanbag
00°GLL -unowy 660L dd SMEIS |20¢/.0/.0 ®1eQ@an@  120z/50//0 :3jeq S0I0AU| 127512 - lewyo gg uonduosag
00°GLL ‘junoury 1252 d3quinN a210Au| d8equinN Od INVE HIONNIW AMVIONN -Ql Jopusp
N 00°0CL 00°0Ct 12/G/L - 1e1oWO ggd S€ 0099 026 00% | 0000 LZ
myay be] 15ssy/1essy Junowly [ieleq 6601 JUNowv [[e8@  QJJoius) 150D uonaussa( [1eled JSqQUINN WNGI5Y Jo Uey)
1202/20/L0 ‘818 ¥d8yD 71621 :J8quinN 3o8yd Z Al unoooy Buppsyd 308y edAl Yoeyg } :douanbag
00°0C| ‘unowy 660L dd ‘SMBIS 1Z02/20/0 ®le@anQ  1g02/s0/.0 91eq 2210AU| 12/fL - |10 g9 :uonduosaeq
00°0zL Jjunowy LZS.L :13quInp aJl0AU| “daquinN Od © X3V ‘N3garo X3vaIdo Q) Jopuap
:S99|0AU| 9suadx3 JBaA |BISI4 JO pulg Q1 Jopusp pie) 1pa1d 1202//0 :uwop buissasold 1202 AInp - sao1onu] Auaoy  cuonduossaq yoleg
91'Gve'clL ‘[EJ01 yoieg 000 ‘B0 6601 Yoreg
N gl'60g'el C/LESTT# WuaWL)Ias Joawoisnd uinay 0261 056 920/ L2
o DEJ 19SSV/19SSY JUNOWY/ [[B150 6601 UNOWV [[Bjed QI J91Us) 1500 Uongiosa(q eyed JaqUINN JUN035Y §0 Heyd
B1B( %o3YH JaquinN %o8yn :dl Junod9y Bupoayn :2dA] Yoayn | :eouanbeg
00°0 Junowy 6601 VY sneis L2og/iyL//0 eleq eng 1202/¥2/90 -8leQ &dloAu| CLEGTTH JUSWISINSS JSWOISND UINPY uoiduosag
91°60¢'cCL Junowy Z/€S97Z 18aquinN ad10AU| JaquinN Od JAILYHIJ00D ATTIVA H3A TIVAIAIY @l Jopuap
N 00°9¢ sdeng uiyo yawieH Bumeg 819 0099 026 00¥1 0000 L2
3oy Be] 1eSSy/jessy Junowly 1e1ad 6601 JUNOWIY €380 gii8jusy] 1soj uolauasa( {lersqg JqUINN JUN023Y JO NE)
:@1eq Yosyd JI3qWINN %¥93yon Q1 uno2oy Buosyn :2dA] o9yn ] :9dusnbag
00°0 unowy 6601 Vv snels LZ0e/12/20 @eqgeng  L20z/LZ/90  [Sle( 92i0Au| sdens ulyo yewleH bumeg :uonduosag
00°9¢ Junowy 8-121290 :J8quinN adjoau] ) JaquinN Od S1H¥0dS OT13DILNOI HOJSINOW :Qi Jopuap
X :S9210AU} ssuadx3 Jea, [eosi{ 10 pug (1 JOpusA pied upald 1202790 :uyluoly Buissanoid pasuadx3 |z jeosid Alanoy  tuonduosaq yoieg
O7M ‘gl 188N 120z AInr - s8010AU] ANAROY Wd 901 1202/80/20
| :9beyg |1239@ - Bunsiq as10AU| 100Y9S AJunwwo ueueyong jsegy



Wi

L6'€9/
v6'/2€'C
0§'920'L
8l'6ee
18°090'+
95'8/€0€
16'906
Lezes
¥8'9eL’t
$Z'0GE'}
S§'le
65°L8l
o8
S¥'/89'L
90'6€8'
ST E6E'Y
€69l
yXAAS4
§9zee
L¥'9e6'T
1 °144
28°00¢e
19046
65°9/€
60°€0¥'L
9€7C/9'y
zL8Le'L
$2°550°C
68006
oSl
¥2'€/6'L
S1G//
Srvle'Lt
/8°000°L
eeLLe
8L7/¥9
6.622'0L
000
soueeqg

O dl4esn
| :abed

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
Sbuey3 souefeg

000
000
000
000
000
91'60G°EL
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00024
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°esL
000
00°8€
00'8€
000
€85G
000
00°00g
000
ooot
000
000
000

SanusASy

000
000
000
000
000
vl'ocs
000
000
000
000
000
9c'/es
000
000
€6°045
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
L0'¥SC
000
00'95¢
000
000
000
000
000
VELBE'S
000
000
000
000
000
6LLLEL
000

Sasusdxy

168'€9.
¥6°/2€'C
05'920°'L
8L'6ee
18°090'L
¥5'669'21
16'906
L2'ZeS
8'9eL'L
¥Z'0se'L
§5°/€
58'20.
ov've
G¥/89'L
66°'60F'E
STeT9'e
£6'91Z

Vr a4tz
59Zee
Ly'9e6'Z
slary
Z8'00¢
89vze'L
65'9/€
60'659'L
9€'616'Y
z/8le's
¥ZLL0'T
68298
0S¥l
$2'909'}
SL's/.
Stvl0°LL
/8°000'L
€106

8L 1V9
85°/60'CL
000
S5ueeg buluubsg

120¢/90 - 1¢02/90

s9sueIqUINDUT 9pNJox] - Aewwng - poday souejeg pund Aoy

—

Tva1aMsva-g ong 1
ONILOOHSdYYL
W3LSAS ANNOS

TIONNOD INJANLS SW

an1o Ly

V44
ADOTONHOTL
an10 SO1L0g0y
AAdVdSMAN
an1d AdvHdn
an1d SSANLIH
3HO1S 334
SHN

aNn70 HSINYdS

TONNOD IN3IANLS SH

viad

4709 STHIO
AOVHL STAHID
TIvaLdos
TIVAAITION
TIVEL3MSVE STAID
ONIMLSTIM
4709 .sA09
HOVHL .SAO9
Tiva3asve
Tvalood
TIvaLasva .SA09
V3L 3ONVA
ONIQVITITIHO
AYLINNOD SSOYD
SOILTTHLY
Qyvno 40100
did1l 2SN

ANVE d3d

an10 JISNN
HO33dS

VYWVHAa
aoueRg pung

U0[A0oSa(] JUNOJ9Y JO HEuD

AaNN4 ALIAILDY

056 622 €¥0L LT
056 622 2v02 12
056 622 102 12
056 62/ 0V0L L
0S6 622 [e0L LZ
0$6 6ZL 920L 1
056 622520/ T
056 62/ 1204 12
056 622 020/ 12
056 622 8104 12
056 622 910/ 1
056 622 6102 12
0S662L¢€L0L L
056 62/ 2104 L2
0s662LLI0LLE
056 622010/ 12
026 62/ 0989 L2
0Z6 62 0¥89 LT
026 62.G€89 LT
026 62L 5189 1T
0Z6 62. 0189 1T
026 6220618 1T
026 622099 LZ
0Z6 6CL0v.iS LT
026 62.0€/9 12
026 62L 0229 12
0266220149 |2
026 62L ¥699 LT
026 62/ £699 1T
026 62L G+99 LT
026 62 0099 12
OL6 6222229 12
oLe 62l 12ees Le
016 62. 0229 IC
oL6 62029 I
016 622 0Z19 LT
016622111912
000 6Z2£ 0000 1T
TBquInN UNoo9y Jo Heq)
Lz :pung
WV ¥G-6 1202/10/L0

|ooU2S AJUNWILWIO?) uBUBYONg }SE]



9Z'G16'9EL 000 05'Zv9'62 2T /95'GL 86'6€8'2Z1 (b4
000 000 (oo'6€0°L) 000 00°'6€0°L
18'60L'C 000 000 000 18'601L'C
£6'868'Z 000 000 000 £6'868'C
TrEor'L 000 00501 000 [44: )
00691 000 000 000 00°59%
9/°6SL 000 9,041 000 00°685
Lreee’l 000 12701 000 ¥9'89L’L
Lrese’l 000 22021 000 v988LL
8yEl9’l 000 127021 000 Liewy'L
000 000 (20'€89) 98'86Z'C £6'186'C
98's¥LL 000 000 000 98°'GYL'}
99°0¢€'Z 000 000 000 99°08€'T
S0'€09'2 000 000 000 S0'€09'L
ZL'€06'C 000 000 000 CL'€06'T
6851'S 000 000 687CL 8E€€85'S
Souefeg SbUBUD 3oUEeg  Sonuansy §35U_AXT SSuefeg buriuibag
O™ dlesn L202/90 - 1202/90
Z obed S9duUeIqUINDUT 3pN|oXxT - Alrwwng - woday aosuejeg pund AJIAIOY

—

‘[ejo L puny

1S3IHIINI

MNHOMULIN ¥IINYOONd IHL
an10 ¥33INvOooNg

IVNANNY

920Z 40 SSY10

G2oc 40 SSVY10

#20Z 40 SSY'10

€202 40 SSV10

2¢0¢ 40 SSY10

1202 40 SSY1D

dan10 1LSvYIv3ya

an1d SY3A1SJO0H 93
JISdVM dWVD

TIONNOD LS 313

slad

UoRduoSa(] JUNodoy Jo HEUD)

016 62/ 008 L2
0L6 62/ 2008 LT
016 622 1008 LT
0L6 6220008 LT
066 62/ 180L L2
056 622 0802 L2
056 6¢.6.0L LC
066 6228702 L2
086 6¢L //0L L2
0S6 622 9202 1T
0S6 6¢2 €504 L2
066 62/ ¢S50/ 12
0566 62/ 1S0L LT
056 624 0601 1T
0S6 62/ 6V04L 12

JBqUnN JUNOo0Y JO HeyD)

aNNd ALIALLDY

WV 5.6 1L202/10/L0
JooyoS AIunwwWwod ueueyong jseg

12 puny



U

Ll6'CL g8l = - YA - v61'6 - - ors'e9 aviol
Li6'L 0 0 0 0 606 0 290} anNnr
662 0 0 0 0 [ASE] 0 €61'L AVIA
66G'8 0t 0 0 0 9611 0 £€60'L MHdVY
GvlL'8 0 0 A 0 0 0 880'8 HOYVIN
v.2'9 0 0 0 0 696 0 50€'s Advnyg3d
FLLL 0 0 0 0 969 0 616’9 AYVNNVT
9089 0 0 0 0 €66 0 €18'S ¥38iW303a
¥¥Z'9 0 0 0 0 691 0 G/0'9 HIGWIAON
€ov'8 86 0 0 0 29z’ 0 €80'L ¥3d0100
€or's 8§ 0 0 0 414" 0 €80°2 H3gaW31ld3s
ze9'e 09 0 0 0 [4% 0 oec'e 1snonv
144°] 0 0 0 0 Y9 0 0 Anr

SITIN SITUNW S3TN SIUN S3ITN S3ITN S3ITN SN SITN SATIN HLNOW

Tviol "OSIN d3H10 (3 SUIAIEA | 'dSNVYHL IVIOLSND | ALIAILOVY | d3 AVIO3dS ‘NINQY JLN0oY

snd snd sndg snd snd sng snd sna snd snd
L20c-0z0¢

1d40d3y IOVITIN
TOOHOS NVYNVHONA 1sv3

S~




Ud.

434" LLLL - - 9.€ 8¢S¢C 98¢'61 G80'v9 820t 0¥S'e9 Iviol

IvLi0L "OSIN H3IHLO a3 SH3IARA | 'dSNVYHL VIAOLSND | ALIAILOVY ["d3 TVID3dS ‘NINaV 31noY NVYA/SNd
LEL'BL G86 - - 6l¢€ 8¢S'C Z6L'0L 58079 8¢0’L = vLioL
89¢’L 0 0 0 0 8/¢C S/ Liv ¥09 0 aNnr
L19'9 €9 0 0 0 00c¢ 8L9'c L19'¢ 65 0 AV
(414 0 0 0 64 1444 G&8'|L ¥S6'y 0 0 TddY
S61°9 0 0 0 96 ove S.L°L €L’y VL 0 HOYVIN
L11°9 Gl 0 0 14 90¢ €0l 6EY'S 0 0 AdvNHg3d
968'8 L 0 0 0 [4%4 L€9 9¢0'8 0 0 AHVNNVT
680'8 6v1 0 0 L S91 9y 88¢C'L 0 0 ¥349W303d
PSL'L 0 0 0 0 YAY4 6l eve'L 0 0 HIHWIAON
L€8'0) 8. 0 0 Sl 99} 68C'L mwN..m 0 0 ¥380100
GLE'OL €S 0 0 8§ €81 194 09¢'6 0 0 d39N3Ld3s
L¥6'C Liy 0 0 0 8.1 0 866'L ¥6¢ 0 lsnanvy
8c6’L 6€1 0 0 o¢ 6El S¢ 68G5'L 0 0 Anre

SITN S3aATN SITN S3ATIN S3TIN SITUN S3ITN SITIN SERI SERIG HLNOW

IviolL "OSIN d3H10 03 SYH3IAIKA | 'dSNVHL VIAOLsSND | ALIAILOY |'a3 vIOadS ‘NINav 31n0oYd

HYOI/NVA HVYO/NVA HVO/NVA HVYI/NVYA HYO/NVA HVO/NVA HVYO/NVA HVI/NVA HVOI/NVA HVI/NVA
1202-0202

1H0d43Yd 3OVITIN
TOOHOS NVYNVHONY 1Sv3

—_—




2
=

1¥0d3d ISNIdX3T 13S3IA/ANITOSYD

TTOOHOS ALINNWINOD NVNVHONG 1SV3

LG /51’628 1986981 [000'1196 |06°8520L$ | 000'669'S |/6°228'92$ 00'98¢'9L$ 0009628 [/6°L¥Y0LS 000'¥EL'S | SIVIOL
87918 $ | 0€°2C9 000°85¢ 8¥'v6L  $ | 0009 - $ = $ 5 $ ? i $ - - aNnr
98'69¥'c $|69692¢C 000°I v6 21002 $| 00069 OV ivvr'e $[68€/9'L $|2lye $|000¥69 §6'/9/. $|665¢ 000°00¢€ AVIA
¥/’ G50t $ | veyeee 000°990°L 06199 ¢ [ 0000.8 60€EY'S $|cssiee $|9yce $|0002ET L 1€7212'2 $|0Sve 000°506 Hdv
ev'86L'y $|25969¢C 0002S0'L 16°10G°L $ | 000'¥09 608¥cCc $[85¢€69'L $|6E€ST $|000/99 IS¥ss $| /8T goocce HOYVIN
ceeeee $| LLvil'e 000096 LZ°G5L'L ¢ | 000'68Y Greo6'c $|92969'L $|692C $|0006V. 6L°20C') $|29gC 000116 ‘g34
leyoZ’e ¢ |09¢€08') 000°9l6 12°09%'L $ | 000922 S6vyeEy  $|91°/€9'C $ /6961 $|0006EEL 6.°269'L $|2l0C 000'v¥8 ‘Nvr
86°/96C ¢ | ¥lL'086°L 000°¥60°} ¥8'/286  $ | 000°09S €CLlY'eE S| ¢l'got’c $| 018 L $|00086LL oL6ve'L $|P9LL 000°804 *03d
016821 $|¢€l'€00’L 000999 1668,  $ | 00088y G98/6'L $|/6€96 $|90SL $|0000v9 897L0'L $| LI9L 000°0€9 ‘AON
810t $|0.96.°) 0002611 L1'§22°L $ | 000°2G. G/98l'c ¢$|6EvEL’L $|10GL $| 000688 9¢'cs8 $| 9891 000906 "1.00
vceesLe $| veles'L 000°L¥0°} 0€L0Z'L ¢ | 000°L69 9cv88’L  $|v¥6¢00'L $ |29l $| 000989 Zr'i88 $|6eLt 000°20§ ‘1d3S
0C'9vs $ | ¥8'6C¢ 000°0l¢ o¥'9le ¢ | 000'vLL = $ = $ = $ = = $ - E oNnv
8G'¥2C $ | 0¥ 901 000°001 8L'8ll  $| 00066 = $ - $ - $ - - $ - - Anf
d3aNNSNOD ‘'SNOD ‘'SNOD 'SNOD ‘'SNOOD [dISVHOUNA | "HOdHNd “1vO "HO¥™Nd ‘HO¥Nd VO ‘HOYNd HLNOW
13s31a/svo | 13s3Ia 13s3ida Svo SvO 1382Q/svO | 13s3i1d d3d 13s31d Svo d3d Svo
1800 1vlOol 1S02 S1vO 1S0J STvO  |1S02 1viol 1502 1802 ‘STVO 1802 1802 ‘STVO
LZ0z-020¢




RECEIPTS

Student Breakfast

Student Lunch

Adult Breakfast

Adult Lunch
carte

snhacks

Federal Breakfast

Federal Lunch

State Breakfast

State Lunch

SFSP

Other Revenues

Other Purchased Services

Rebate

Interest

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURES
Food

Commodities
Supplies

Shared Contract
Purchased Services
Equipment

Travel

Other Expenses
Cooks Salaries
Benefits

'"))TAL EXPENDITURES

BALANCE
Beginning Balance
Income
Expenditures
FUND BALANCE

MEALS SERVED

Paid Student Breakfasts
Reduced Student Breakfasts
Free Student Breakfasts

Second Breakfasts

Adult Breakfasts

Student Guest Breakfasts
Complimentary Breakfasts
TOTAL BREAKFASTS SERVED

Paid Student Lunches

Reduced Student Lunches

Free Student Lunches

Second Lunches

Adult Lunches

Student Guest Lunches

Complimentary Lunches
JTAL LUNCHES SERVED

SFSP Breakfasts Served
SFSP Lunches Served

MONTH PRIOR RECEIPT YEAR TO DATE
$0.00 $656.90 $656.90
$149.30 $6,150.43 $6,299.73
$0.00 $533.40 $533.40
$0.00 $2,460.15 $2,460.15
$0.00 $35,041.65 $35,041.65
$0.00 $13,833.96 $13,833.96
$0.00 $1,119.36 $1,119.36
$0.00 $7,644.16 $7,544.16
$535.60 $0.00 $535.60
$1,832.94 $0.00 $1,832.94
$36,673.66 $284,716.11 $321,389.77
$206.06 $464.62 $670.68
-$43.02 -$839.28 -$882.30
$0.00 $1,134.65 $1,134.65
$66.22 $434.87 $501.09
$39,420.76 $353,250.98 $392,671.74
MONTH PRIOR EXPENSE YEAR TO DATE
$9,615.30 $141,421.02 $151,036.32
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$524.65 $5,203.49 $5,728.14
$0.00 $30,636.04 $30,636.04
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$122.00 $1,955.30 $2,077.30
$9,677.34 $74,237.33 $83,914.67
-$1,428.22 $28,790.03 $27,361.81
$18,511.07 $282,243.21 $300,754.28
0 PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE

$0.00 $38,067.87 $38,067.87
$39,420.76 $353,250.98 $392,671.74
$18,511.07 $282,243.21 $300,754.28
$20,909.69 $109,075.64 $129,985.33
MONTH PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE
0 448 448

0 99 99

0 346 346

57 248 305

43 344 387

0 0 0

0 0 0

100 1,485 1,585

0 3,082 3,082

0 439 439

0 1,373 1,373

0 5 5

69 605 674

0 0 0

0 0 0

69 5,504 5,573

2,348 20,313 22,661

7,155 64,831 71,986

(20002021
East Buchanan

Hot Lunch
\__ Report

DAYS MEALS SERVED

July 0
August 6
September 20
October 21
November 17
December 16
January 18
February 15
March 22
April 19
May 19
June 0
TOTALS 173

e 3,

ddo




East Buchanan Community School District
Cash Summary Report

Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20
10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance 2,909,706.83 2,551,103.28 2,006,067.66 2,036,652.10 2,586,588.03 2,607,116.71
Revenue 75,623.87 184,549.91 572,539.58 1,129,664.42 573,549.00 695,632.05
Expenditures 434,227.42 729,585.53 541,955.14 579,728.49 553,020.32 597,121.63
Ending Balance 2,551,103.28 2,006,067.66 2,036,652.10 2,586,588.03 2,607,116.71 2,705,627.13
21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance 120,841.93 121,421.98 116,447.40 117,515.36 119,359.66 125,276.74
Revenue 1,030.05 4,759.54 11,240.56 17,927.20 18,340.18 25,781.87
Expenditures 450.00 9,734.12 10,172.60 16,082.90 12,423.10 14,124.43
Ending Balance 121,421.98 116,447.40 117,515.36 119,359.66 125,276.74 136,934.18
22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance 412,941.11 313,445.76 309,036.44 316,610.51 281,694.32 286,556.56
Revenue 1,267.69 1,757.68 8,574.07 34,261.41 11,371.91 2,412.37
Expenditures 100,763.04 6,167.00 1,000.00 69,177.60 6,509.67 1,000.00
Ending Balance 313,445.76 309,036.44 316,610.51 281,694.32 286,556.56 287,968.93
31-GO BONDS
Beginning Balance 10,651.12 10,653.34 6,343.52 6,345.68 6,347.91 0.00
Revenue 2.22 2.23 2.16 2.23 2,736.06 0.00
Expenditures 0.00 4,312.05 0.00 0.00 9,083.97 0.00
Ending Balance 10,653.34 6,343.52 6,345.68 6,347.91 0.00 0.00
33-SAVE
Beginning Balance 2,887,242.09 2,739,739.35 2,788,337.37 2,836,881.10 2,885,554.59 2,951,983.99
Revenue 52,447.26 48,598.02 48,543.73 48,673.49 66,429.40 67,791.12
Expenditures 199,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,774.18
Ending Balance 2,739,739.35 2,788,337.37 2,836,881.10 2,885,554.59 2,951,983.99 2,983,000.93
36-PPEL
Beginning Balance 421,599.20 393,850.90 393,169.78 392,659.51 497,965.31 557,666.18
Revenue 4,031.78 6,736.90 55,412.78 121,828.92 61,530.49 10,412.28
Expenditures 31,780.08 7,418.02 55,923.05 16,523.12 1,829.62 97,064.73
Ending Balance 393,850.90 393,169.78 392,659.51 497,965.31 557,666.18 471,013.73
40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance 96,455.14 101,085.44 109,011.59 150,081.82 225,212.00 275,078.16
Revenue 4,643.06 8,426.15 41,070.23 164,023.93 50,166.16 29,920.86
Expenditures 12.76 500.00 0.00 88,893.75 300.00 18,221.46
Ending Balance 101,085.44 109,011.59 150,081.82 225,212.00 275,078.16 286,777.56
less: Escrow Acct 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00
11,085.44 19,011.59 60,081.82 135,212.00 185,078.16 196,777.56
61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance 38,067.87 33,271.67 42,639.12 38,725.98 43,538.31 54,433.63
Revenue 342.46 10,862.37 8,287.54 39,655.64 48,297.37 52,025.04
Expenditures 5,138.66 1,494.92 12,200.68 34,843.31 37,402.05 56,166.21
Ending Balance 33,271.67 42,639.12 38,725.98 43,538.31 54,433.63 50,292.46
less: Received on Acct 7,940.24 15,420.02 11,890.97 11,175.27 10,134.34 9,273.09
25,331.43 27,219.10 26,835.01 32,363.04 44,299.29 41,019.37
EMPLOYER'S PAYROLL EXPENSE:
Gross Wages-hourly 17,204.78 14,702.99 36,413.50 78,940.63 84,453.02 82,630.42
Gross Wages-contract 285,337.96 285,673.25 305,073.86 308,027.08 310,429.08 302,264.61
302,542.74 300,376.24 341,487.36 386,967.71 394,882.10 384,895.03
Employer paid deductions 42,787.71 42,244.15 50,887.20 49,758.30 51,585.91 50,474.85
Employer paid IPERS 27,911.18 27,848.72 31,367.52 35,475.29 35,952.22 34,890.56
Employer paid FICA 22,043.98 22,099.27 25,060.76 28,584.29 29,173.41 28,299.60
92,742.87 92,192.14 107,315.48 113,817.88 116,721.54 113,665.01
TOTAL 395,285.61 392,568.38 448,802.84 500,785.59 511,603.64 4598,560.04



\
East Buchanan Community School District %d‘
Cash Summary Report

Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21
10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance 2,705,627.13  2,756,442.04 2,565,890.45 2,497,403.23 2,992,088.75 3,134,885.04
Revenue 576,668.58 525,449.09 555,558.25 1,100,772.14 751,184.45 481,127.08
Expenditures 525,853.67 716,000.68 624,045.47 606,086.62 608,388.16 665,401.36
Ending Balance 2,756,442,.04  2,565,890.45 2,497,403.23 2,992,088.75 3,134,885.04 2,950,610.76
21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance 136,934.18 123,280.74 130,925.31 123,735.44 116,380.02 122,839.98
Revenue 12,094.07 14,041.10 11,144.02 8,921.01 21,054.82 29,642.50
Expenditures 25,747.51 6,396.53 18,333.89 16,276.43 14,594.86 15,567.22
Ending Balance 123,280.74 130,925.31 123,735.44 116,380.02 122,839.98 136,915.26
22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance 287,968.93 288,774.98 281,804.34 283,273.23 314,876.75 319,177.69
Revenue 2,253.05 502.46 2,468.89 32,603.52 5,300.94 1,422.79
Expenditures 1,447.00 7,473.10 1,000.00 1,000:00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Ending Balance 288,774.98 281,804.34 283,273.23 314,876.75 319,177.69 319,600.48
31-GO BONDS
Beginning Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ending Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
33-SAVE
Beginning Balance 2,983,000.93 3,032,037.56 3,034,130.40 3,113,850.85 3,065,114.16 3,113,228.33
Revenue 49,036.63 2,092.84 80,720.45 41,263.31 48,114.17 48,000.69
Expenditures 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00
Ending Balance 3,032,037.56 3,034,130.40 3,113,850.85 3,065,114.16 3,113,228.33 3,161,229.02
36-PPEL
Beginning Balance 471,013.73 477,963.66 480,074.55 480,872.05 597,923.12 610,877.94
Revenue 8,344.93 2,110.89 9,065.06 118,676.07 19,166.22 6,985.44
Expenditures 1,395.00 0.00 8,267.56 1,625.00 6,211.40 0.00
Ending Balance 477,963.66 480,074.55 480,872.05 597,923.12 610,877.94 617,863.38
40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance 286,777.56 297,713.69 299,868.13 312,826.46 204,983.80 230,352.21
Revenue 10,936.13 2,654.44 13,958.33 599,944.84 150,368.41 6,822.20
Expenditures 0.00 500.00 1,000.00 707,787.50 125,000.00 300.00
Ending Balance 297,713.69 299,868.13 312,826.46 204,983.80 230,352.21 236,874.41
less: Escrow Acct 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,106.24 90,106.24 215,106.24 215,106.24

207,713.69 209,868.13 222,720.22 114,877.56 15,245.97 21,768.17
61-NUTRITION FUND

Beginning Balance 50,292.46 61,353.42 69,680.19 78,617.79 98,925.37 110,503.86
Revenue 48,524.94 55,039.02 46,964.49 66,113.66 46,591.61 47,712.90
Expenditures 37,463.98 46,712.25 38,026.89 45,806.08 35,013.12 28,231.43
Ending Balance 61,353.42 69,680.19 78,617.79 98,925.37 110,503.86 129,985.33
less: Received on Acct 9,514.74 9,193.17 8,190.42 7,593.82 6,702.57 6,731.87

51,838.68 60,487.02 70,427.37 91,331.55 103,801.29 123,253.46
EMPLOYER'S PAYROLL EXPENSE

Gross Wages-hourly 78,061.81 96,080.25 71,517.27 93,038.91 83,906.24 135,400.68
Gross Wages-contract 302,229.27 297,734.13 293,701.50 295,349.29 299,111.78 308,876.91

380,291.08 393,814.38 365,218.77 388,388.20 383,018.02 444,277.59
Employer paid deductions 49,941.75 48,572.71 47,976.75 48,618.97 49,297.46 48,213.05
Employer paid IPERS 34,530.82 34,832.31 32,665.57 35,008.21 34,990.57 39,359.68
Employer paid FICA 28,090.85 29,138.19 26,979.05 28,724.01 28,334.48 33,000.26

112,563.42 112,543.21 107,621.37 112,351.19 112,622.51 120,572.99
TOTAL 492,854.50 506,357.59 472,840.14 500,739.39 495,640.53 564,850.58




CASH SUMMARY REPORT
EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL
June 2021
FY21 FY20
Fund Description Beginning Revenues Expenditures Ending End Balance Difference
GENERAL (10) $3,134,885.04  $481,127.08 $665,401.36 $2,950,610.76]1 $2,909,706.83 $40,903.93
ACTIVITY (21) $122,839.98 $29,642.50 $15,567.22 $136,915.26))] $120,841.93 $16,073.33
MANAGEMENT (22) $319,177.69 $1,422.79 $1,000.00 $319,600.48 $412,941.11 ($93,340.63)
CAPITAL PROIECT (31) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,651.12 ($10,651.12)
SAVE (33) $3,113,228.33 $48,000.69 $0.00 $3,161,229.02]] $2,887,242.09 $273,986.93
PPEL (306) $610,877.94 $6,985.44 $0.00 $617,863.38)1 $421,599.20 $196,264.18
DEBT SERVICE (40) $230,352.21 $6,822.20 $300.00 $236,874.41 $96,455.14 $140,419.27
NUTRITION (61) $110,503.86 $47,712.90 $28,231.43 $129,985.33 $38.067.87 $91,917.46
TOTAL $7.553,078.64)] $6,897,505.29 $655,573.35

$3,500,000.00

$3,000,000.00 -

$2,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00 -

$1,500,000.00

$1,000,000.00 -

$500,000.00 -

i Current FY

W Previous FY




Certified Budget compared to Actual Revenues/Expenditures - All Funds

FY21 Certified

over / (under)

Budget thru 6/30/21 budget

Taxes Levied on Property 119 2,888,696.00 | § 2,882,104.63

Utility Replacement Excise Tax 21 $ 51,316.00 | $ 51,503.45

Income Surtaxes 318 142,295.00 | § 152,971.00
Tuitiom\Transportation Received 4% 633,000.00 | $ 531,480.83

Earnings on [nvestments 5% 81,900.00 | $ 61,796.05

Nutrition Program Sales 6| $ 180,000.00 | $ 58,818.44

Student Activities and Sales 71 % 196,000.00 | $ 137,466.23

Other Revenues from Local Sources 8| s 117,000.00 | § 179,864.72

Revenue from Intermediary Sources 9l $ - $ -

State Foundation Aid 101 $ 3,952,334.00 | § 3,918,991.00

Instructional Support State Aid 1] $ 15,007.00 | $ -

Other State Sources 12] $§ 587,620.00 | $ 595,089.74

Commercial & Industrial State Replacement 131 $ 21,091.00 | $ 17,270.87

Title | Grants 14] $ 70,000.00 | $ 48,460.39

IDEA and Other Federal Sources 150 $ 300,000.00 | $ 651,815.83

Total Revenues 16| $ 9,236,259.00 | $ 9,287,633.18

General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 17] § - $ -

Transfers In 18] $ 311,010.00 | $  326,190.57

Proceeds of Fixed Asset Dispositions 19] $ - $ -

Special ltems/Upward Adjustments 201 $ - $ 15,601.50

Total Revenues & Other Sources 211 $ 9,547,269.00 | $ 9,629,425.25

Beginning Fund Balance 22| § 6,100,102.84 | § 6,100,102.84

Total Resources 231 $ 15,647,371.84 | $ 15,729,528.09

*Instruction 241 § 5,445,000.00 | $ 4,653,986.46 (791,013.54)
Student Support Services 251 $ 322,500.00 [ §  243,225.83

Instructional Staff Support Services 26| $ 480,000.00 | §  523,387.18

General Administration 271 $ 265,000.00 | $  243,149.76
School/Building Administration 28] § 410,000.00 | $ 356,851.93

Business & Central Administration 29 $ 125,000.00 | $ 147,645.94

Plant Operation and Maintenance 300 $ 643,000.00 | $ 635,465.30

Student Transportation 311§ 540,000.00 [ $§  472,425.61

This row is intentionally left blank 32l $ - $ -

*Total Support Services (lines 25-32) 32A1 8 2,785,500.00 [ $ 2,622,151.55 (163,348.45)
*Noninstructional Programs 33| $ 375,000.00 | $  296,769.04 (78,230.96)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 341 $ 300,000.00 | $ 24,028.13

Debt Service 35| $ 662,398.00 | $ 661,897.50

AEA Support - Direct to AEA 36] $ 287,251.00 | § 268,098.00

*Total Other Expenditures (lines 34-36) 36A] $ 1,249,649.00 | $ 954,023.63 (295,625.37)
Total Expenditures 371 § 9,855,149.00 | $§ 8,526,930.68
Transfers Out 38| $ 311,01000 | $ 326,190.57
Other Uses 391 $ . $ 779.34
Total Expenditures & Other Uses 401 $ 10,166,159.00 | $ 8,853,900.59

Ending Fund Balance 411 % 5,481,212.84 [ § 6,875,627.50
Total Requirements 4213 15,647,371.84 | $ 15,729,528.09

This report shows the district's progress towards staying on budget according to the certified budget
published and approved. The expenditures with * must stay below the budgeted amount to avoid
having to revise the budget by May 31st of each fiscal year. Revenues and expenses will continue

for the fiscal year until the Certified Annual Report (CAR) is completed in September.

85%

94%
79%

76%

Yd



1afb

Here are the links from our home website where you can find our Elementary/PK
handbooks. The only changes I had were basically dates and staff. Also in the Elementary
Handbook I took out the covid language with no visitors etc.

1) Elementary Handbook
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1xFfLk wFzXNI1PCy6gKmN50oT7H n9iVxQe4p6Z9199A
o/edit

2) PreSchool Handbook
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ktD17y HOvjldeKWisdreDrOlvGAmoVHHMXYULILc
mJQ/edit#heading=h.ejdgxs

3) East Buchanan Policies and Procedures for PK
https://docs.google.com/document/d/16JYR7CN geVLIMceNOjsWy ovICIf7d q OppKPTgH2c
[edit ’




BUS BIDS

Current fleet includes:

Year Make

2007 ICCE
2007  Bluebird
2012  Bluebird
2015  Bluebird
2015 ICCE
2018  Bluebird
2020 ICCE
2020  Bluebird

2022 ICCE

Purchased from Date

Euel Capacity Purchase Price
Diesel 65 $ 57,500.00
Diesel 78 $ 68,997.00
Diesel 78 $ 84,843.00
Diesel 78 $ 93,643.00
Diesel 65 $ 79,259.00
Gasoline 77 $ 86,703.00
Diesel 71 $ 86,698.00
Diesel 71 $ 85,315.00
Diesel 71 $ 96,579.00

Bids received from:

Central IA Transit 9/15/2009
School Bus Sales 8/14/2006

School Bus Sales 12/6/2010
School Bus Sales 11/13/2013

Hoglund Bus Co  8/15/2014

School Bus Sales 11/22/2016
Hoglund Bus Co  8/23/2019
School Bus Sales 10/19/2018

Hoglund Bus Co  12/11/2020

Vendor Year-Model Fuel Seated | Quote

Hoglund Bus Co 2023 IC CE - conventional Diesel 71 $102,899.00
School Bus Sales 2023 Biue Bird - conventional Diesel 72 $108,671.00
School Bus Sales 2023 Blue Bird - transit Diesel 72 $ 113,122.00

e e e e e e e e e e ke e e e e e ke ek ke e e v e ok e ke e ok ok e ok o ok e ok ok ok R o o e s e e ok ke ok e e g R e e ek e e ok ek e e e ok ok ok e R e ek e e o ok s ke e ok Aok o e e e e e e e ok ke ke ok

‘I make a motion to approve the bid from

$

for the quoted price of




Conventiana|

HOGLUND BUS COMPANY

East Buchanan CSD
414 5t St. N.
Winthrop, IA 50682

Dear Adam Halford,

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you to resolve your transportation needs.

The prices listed below are for model year 2023.

In addition to your specs, IC offers many additional items at no extra cost which will lower
your cost of ownership.

Rust is always an issue, so we use 60% thicker side sheet steel (1.6 mm vs 1.00 mm)
than Thomas/Bluebird

50% more galvanizing prior to paint G-90 (IC) vs G60 (Thomas/Bluebird)

The widest entrance door at 33” and widest steps at 36” because everyone has a book
bag.

36” width non tapered step well for student safety

Four one piece rub rails with 3 wrap around for more strength (all sealed on the top)
All seat frames are seat belt ready so 4 different backs can be used without changing
frames.(built-in car seats, lap/shoulder, CRS/lap shoulder and regular)

3 Piece Hood for LCO and easy replacement in case of accident

Bendix ACTIVE Stability Control and Bendix traction Control

Only fully caged fuel tank under a school bus

Riveted Ceiling panels

IC body is fully riveted for safety, NOT GLUED

ALL drivers controls are forward of driver to keep eyes on the road

78” Headroom '

Get what you wanted, and much more.

Order Out: 2023 IC CE

77 passenger SEATED 71

W/ Luggage - LT FWD 114" x 24" x 22" & RT MID 114" X 24" X 22"

ISB 250HP / 660LB

2500 Allison

Air Brake

Rear Air Ride

REI 4 Camera system: 3 interior cameras, stop arm camera, event marker
$102,899.00

823 S. 19" Avenue, Marshalltown, |IA 50158
Main 641.753.7669 ¢ Toll Free 877.752.4733 » Fax 641.753.7888
“Your Fleet Solutions Partner”
www.hoglundbus.com



Canvendionc

2] ScHooL Bus SaLes Co.

2023 Blue Bird 72 passenger-DIESEL-

CUSTOMER NAME: East Buchanan CSD DATE: 6/21/2021
ADDRESS: 414 5th Street North PHONE: (319)935-3767
CITY/ZIP CODE: Winthrop, |1A 50882 CAPACITY: 72

BODY MODEL: BBCV3310 QUANTITY: 1

PRICE PER UNIT F.O.B. WATERLOO, IA $108.671.00
DELIVERY CHARGE PER UNIT TO WINTHROP, IOWA INCLUDED

SUBTOTAL PER UNIT $108,671.00

MULTIPLY BY 1 UNITS= TOTAL $108,671.00

LESS: TRADE IN UNITS

DELIVERY APPROX. 120 DAYS FROM ORDER DATE TRADE-IN VALUE $0.00
Pricing good for 90 days from quote date

TOTAL BID PRICE $108,671.00

OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT TO BE ADDED TO TOTAL PRICE OF UNIT:

Grey one piece floor with studded step tread INCLUDED
Electric door with front and rear vandal locks INCLUDED
50K midship heater with heater booster pump INCLUDED
Air drivers seat-RH/LH armrest/ Grey passenger seats INCLUDED
Storm windows first row both sides INCLUDED
Dual Air stop arm-LED strobing/Air cross arm INCLUDED
Overhead emergency equip. compartment INCLUDED
250HP Cummins with Allison 2500pts INCLUDED
Rear alr suspension 23K/Rear axle 23K INCLUDED
100 gallon fuel tank INCLUDED
LED exterior lights INCLUDED
Max Iuggage-Double luggage midmount INCLUDED
Double luggage left overhang/Single luggage right overhang INCLUDED
REI camera systom 3 interior and 1 exterior camera INCLUDED

NOTE: WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO NOT ACCEPT TRADE IN UNITS IF NOT IN THE SAME GENERAL
CONDITION AS WHEN APPRAISED.

NOTE: ALL QUOTATIONS ARE QUOTED WITH PAYMENTS DUE ON DELIVERY OF UNIT. IF DISTRICT
PICKS UP AT BODY PLANT, PAYMENT MUST BE RECEIVED BEFORE UNIT WILL BE RELEASED.

SUBMITTED BY: Z ,.../(

Jon Andrews, Sales Representative

4537 Texas Street ¢ Waterloo, lowa 50702 ¢ 319-296-1363 ¢ 1-800-772-2414



Tre~s.4

B ScHooL Bus SaLes Co.

2023 Blue Bird 72 passenger-DIESEL-AIl American

CUSTOMER NAME: East Buchanan CSD DATE: 6/21/2021
ADDRESS: 414 5th Street North PHONE: (319)935-3767
CITY/ZIP CODE: Winthrop, IA 50882 CAPACITY: 72

BODY MODEL: T3FE3800 QUANTITY: 1

PRICE PER UNIT F.0.B. WATERLOO, IA §113,122.00
DELIVERY CHARGE PER UNIT TO WINTHROP, IOWA INCLUDED

SUBTOTAL PER UNIT $113,122.00

MULTIPLY BY 1 UNITS= TOTAL $113,122.00

LESS: TRADE IN UNITS

DELIVERY APPROX. 120 DAYS FROM ORDER DATE TRADE-IN VALUE $0.00
Pricing good for 90 days from quote date

TOTAL BID PRICE $113,122.00

OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT TO BE ADDED TO TOTAL PRICE OF UNIT:

Grey floor with studded step tread-One plece floor N/A on transit INCLUDED
Electric door with front and rear vandal locks INCLUDED
80K midship heater with heater booster pump INCLUDED
Alr drivers geat-RH/LH armrest/ Grey passenger seals INCLUDED
Storm windows fIrst row both sides INCLUDED
Dual Alr stop arm-LED strobing/Air cross arm INCLUDED
Overhead emergency equip. compariment INCLUDED
250HP Cummins with Allison 2500pts INCLUDED
Rear air suspengion 21K/Rear axle 21K INCLUDED
100 gallon fuel tank INCLUDED
LED exterior lights INCLUDED
Max luggage-Double luggage midmount INCLUDED
Double luggage left overhang/Single luggage right overhang INCLUDED
REI camera system 3 interior and 1 exterlor camera INCLUDED

NOTE: WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO NOT ACCEPT TRADE N UNITS IF NOT IN THE SAME GENERAL
CONDITION AS WHEN APPRAISED.

NOTE: ALL QUOTATIONS ARE QUOTED WITH PAYMENTS DUE ON DELIVERY OF UNIT. IF DISTRICT
PICKS UP AT BODY PLANT, PAYMENT MUST BE RECEIVED BEFORE UNIT WILL BE RELEASED.

SUBMITTED BY:

Jon Andrews Sales Representative

4537 Texas Street * Waterloo, lowa 50702 ¢ 319-296-1363 ¢ 1-800-772-2414



TRAVERSE BIDS

The district requested bids for Chevrolet Traverse with tow package.

Bids received from:

Vendor Year-Model Quote
Bob Stephen Motors | 2022 Chevrolet Traverse AWD $ 34,764.72
Dunlap Motors 2022 Chevrolet Traverse AWD $ 34,256.25
Dunlap Motors 2022 Chevrolet Traverse FWD $ 31,156.25
“I make a motion to approve the bid from for the quoted price of

$




Bob Stephen Motors

Kyle Topping | 563-927-4245 | kyletopping@bobstephenmotors.com

shicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Traverse (1INW56) AWD 4dr LT Cloth w/1LT (< Complete )

Quote Worksheet

Base Price
Dest Charge
Total Options

Bid Assistance

Less Customer Discount

Trade-In

Sales Tax

Comments:

1) Price does not include tax, title & license fees.

Dealer Signature / Date

s
/

Subtotal

Subtotal Pre-Tax Adjustments

Subtotal Discount

Subtotal Trade-In

Taxable Price

Subtotal Taxes
Subtotal Post-Tax Adjustments

Total Sales Price

MSRP
$40,000.00
$1,195.00
$690.00
$41,885.00

($6,300.00)
($6,300.00)

($820.28)
($820.28)

$0.00
$0.00

$34,764.72

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$34,764.72

Customer Signature / Date

“This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and avallability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's

input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version: 14177. Data Updated: Jul 5, 2021 10:41:00 PM PDT.

Jul 6, 2021

Page 4



Bob Stephen Motors
Kyle Topping | 563-927-4245 | kyletopping@bobstephenmotors.com

shicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Traverse (1INW56) AWD 4dr LT Cloth w/1LT (v Complete )

Window Sticker

SUMMARY

[Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Cloth w/1LT

Interior:Jet Black, Premium cloth seat trim

Exterior 1:Summit White

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.

Engine, 3.6L V86, SIDI, VVT

Transmission, 9-speed automatic

OPTIONS
CODE
1NW56

LT
ABE
AR9
cTT
FE9
GAZ
H1T
108
LFY
M3V
Pz8
PZW
Q05
Vo8
Vo2
VK3

MODEL

[Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Traverse (1INW56) AWD 4dr LT Cloth w/1LT
OPTIONS

LT Cloth Preferred Equipment Group

Seating, 7-passenger (2-2-3 seating configuration)

Seats, front bucket

Hitch Guidance, trailering assist guideline Inc.
Emissions, Federal requirements

Summit White

Jet Black, Premium cloth seat trim

Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 Plus system

Engine, 3.6L V86, SIDI, VWVT

Transmission, 9-speed automatic

Hitch Guidance with Hitch View Inc.
Wheels, 18-inch (45.7 cm) Bright Silver-painted aluminum

Tires, P255/65R18 all-season blackwall

Cooling system, heavy-duty Inc.
Trailering equipment

License plate front mounting package

)

SUBTOTAL
Adjustments Total

Destination Charge

MSRP:$40,000.00

MSRP
$40,000.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$650.00
$40.00

$40,690.00
$0.00
$1,195.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not Intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 14177. Data Updated: Jul 5, 2021 10:41:00 PM PDT.

Jul 6, 2021

Page 2



Bob Stephen Motors
Kyle Topping | 563-927-4245 | kyletopping@bobstephenmotors.com

-‘\qhicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Traverse (1NW56) AWD 4dr LT Cloth w/1LT (+ Complete )

TOTAL PRICE $41,885.00

FUEL ECONOMY
Est City:17 MPG
Est Highway:25 MPG
Est Highway Cruising Range:542.50 mi

\I‘ﬂis document contains Informatlon constdered Confidential between GM and its Cllents uniquely. The Information provided Is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and avallabillty are subect to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Perfarmance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparers
input is subject to the accuracy of the Input provided.

Data Verslon: 14177. Data Updated: Jul 5, 2021 10:41:00 PM PDT.

Jul 6, 2021 Page 3



GM GlobalConnect

71212021

e
888

PLAN & FORECAST ORDER VEHICLES MANAGE INVENTORY  LOCATE VEHICLES

Uats 111639 LA N DUNLAP MOTORS INC.

Summary

Review the vehicle conliguration information in order to ensure (hat it is correct. If you need to make a change click "Back” to
return to the Configure a New Vehicle: Select Options screen. Click "Submit as Preliminary Order” to submit this configuration as a
oreliminary ordei. Click "Save in Slored Configurations” in order to store this configuiation, Click "Cancel" to cancel he entire
conliguralion

Note: A subniitted preliminary order is at Event Code 1100 (Preliminary Order Accepted)
View Dealer Version v
Frode! lelurstiosg
Model Year: 2022

Divigion: CHEVROLET TRUCK Allocation Group: TRAVRS

Model: INW56 - Traverse: LT or RS AWD Order Type: TRE-Retail Stock
DAN: Priority: 99 Charge-lo: 111639 BFC: 1
Stock No: Quantity: 1 Ship-lo: 111639 BFC: 1
) (r
MSRP: $40,650.00 L MERPWIBEC:
Invoice: $39,361.25 § , INVO $40,556.25
GMS: $37,501.44 GMS W/DFG: $38,696.44
Supplier: $39,051.50 Suppliec W/DFC: $40,248.50
PEG: 1LT

Primary Color: GAZ - Summit White

H171: Jet Black, Premium cloth seat trim

ABE: U2ZK:

uD7:

Seating, 7-passenger (2-2-3
seating configuration)

SiriusXM Radio
Rear Park Assist with audible

BTV: Remote Start warhing
DCP: OnStar Turn by Turn Navigation UDD: Display, 4.2" driver instrument
System informalion, enhanced, multi-
DWK: Mirrors, outside heated, power- color
adjustable UE1: OnStar and Chevrolet connected
F48: Chassis, All-Wheel Drive System services capable
FEY: Emissions, Federal requirements SEt=RollowingiBisianceiladicater
10S: Audio system, Chevrolet UEU: Forward Collision Alert
Infotainment 3 Plus system UFG: Rear Cross Traffic Alert
KA1: Seats, heated driver and front UG1:; Universal Home Remote
i UHX: L Keep Assist with L
- ) X: Lane Keep Assist with Lane
LFY: Engine, 3.6L V6, SIDI, VVT Departure Warning
M3V Transmission, 9-speed aulomatic

https://www.autopartners.net/apps/naowb/naowb/ordervehicle/ov_04.do

DELIVER VEHICLES

jvm010  Logout

REPORTS & TOOLS

HiLATEL LINKS
+ View My Allocation and
Constraints

— View Stored Configurations

» US On-Line Order/Reference
Guide

O
O
®

12



71212021
-F"ED:
PZ8:
PZW:

QO5:

RTI:
T4L:
TBS:
TQS5:

Chevy Safety Assist
Hitch Guidance with Hitch View

Wheels, 18-inch (45.7 cm) Bright
Silver-painted aluminum

Tires, P255/65R18 all-season
blackwall

Wheel, spare, 18" (45.7 cm) steel
Headlamps, LED
Liftgate, rear power

Headlamps, IntelliBeam auto high
beam control

UHY:
UKC:
UKJ:
uvae:
V08:
V92:
VK3:

ZCn:

Z1.3:

GM GlobalConnect
Automatic Emergency Braking
Lane Change Alert
Front Pedestrian Braking
Rear Vision Camera
Cooling system, heavy-duty
Trailering equipment

License plate front mounting
package

Tire, compact spare,
T135/70R18, blackwall

Convenience and Driver
Confidence Package

$650.00

» Save in Stored Configurations

i North American Order Workbench is intended solely for business use by GM Dealers. Pricing shown is for illustration
purposes only. Refer to GMPricing.com for official GM Price schiedules. GM pricing is subject to change by GM at anytime,
without notice

Order Workbench: FAQs — Site Map

https://www.autopartners.net/apps/naowb/naowb/ordervehicle/ov_04.do

© 2008 General Molors All Righls Reserved,

2/2



July 2, 2021

Dan Fox

Superintendent/Elementary Principal

East Buchanan Community School District
414 5th Street North

Winthrop, lowa 50682-9344

319935.3767

dfox@east-buc.ki2.ia.us

350+

EMPLOYEES

44

STATES LICENSED

ZWEIG GROUP

HOT FIRM LIST FOR 2021

TOP 500

2021 ENR FIRM

RE: Professional Services Proposal for
East Buchanan Community School District
Classroom Renovation — Winthrop, lowa

Dan,

As East Buchanan Community School District (the District) looks to renovate its
existing stage area into a classroom by adding a wall at its facility in Winthrop, lowa,
ISG is prepared to serve as your dedicated and local project partner. Backed by
350+ in-house, multi-disciplinary professionals with vast architectural experience, ISG
proposes to provide the following scope of services to meet project needs,

SCOPE OF SERVICES

ARCHITECTURE
Utilizing the approved schematic floor plan, ISG will develop architectural construction
documents, including:

¢+ Floor plans

¢ Wall types

* Architectural notes and details

ISG will also provide a code analysis, code record plan, the required plan review
submittals, and any necessary responses to the local code official. All plan review fees
will remain the responsibility of the Owner.

COMPENSATION

ISG proposes to provide the scope of services described within this proposal for
compensation of Time + Materials, not to exceed $3,500.

Reimbursable Expenses
Anticipated reimbursable expenses such as travel, mileage, and printing are included
within the compensation listed above.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

ISG's goal for this proposal, like its services, is to be flexible to accommodate

the requirements of this project. Upon request, ISG is able to provide the District
with a subsequent proposal to assist with any additional professional design and
construction phase services that will be necessary to facilitate construction of this
project as it moves forward,

314 East 4th Street + Waterloo, [A 50703 + 319.234.1515 ISGlnc.com



July 2,2021 115G
— ISG

ISG appreciates the opportunity to provide a solution tailored to the needs of East
Buchanan Community School District. Upon acceptance of this proposal, please sign
the acknowledgment box below and return a copy to our office, We look forward to
providing you with responsive service, a collaborative approach, and timely delivery.

Sincerely,

2

Nathan Compton, AlA, CDT

Project Manager

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ACCEPTANCE

Accepted this day of 2021.

Name;

Title:

Signature:

This proposal is valid for 30 days.

Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning ISGlnc.com



M Gma“ Teresa Knipper <tknipper@east-buc.k12.ia.us>

aring Ageeements
\  /hessage

Laura Morine <imorine@indeek12.org> Mon, Jul 12, 2021 at 12:41 PM
To: Teresa Knipper <tknipper@east-buc.k12.ia.us>

Teresa

Attached please find the sharing agreements for:
Buildings & Grounds 80/20

HR Driector 80/20

Food Director 70/30

Social Worker 60/40

The amount on the social work may change slightly depending on what she does for
benefits.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Laura Morine
Director of Finance
dependence Community School District
1207 1st Street West
Independence, 1A 50644
Phone: 319-332-0458
Fax: 319-334-7404

Success is not the key to happiness. Happiness is the key to success. If you love what you are doing, you will be
successful. -Albert Schweitzer

< % IASBO
4
4 attachments

i tion Shared Services Agree .
)
30K

@ HR Director Shared Services Agreement 2021-22.doc
30K

) Food Service Director Shared Services Agreement 2021-22.doc
= 31K

() Social Worker Shared Services Agreement 2021-22.doc
= 31K

1owa
ABSOCIATION
OF RCHDOL
BUBINESS
OFFICIALS




BUILDINGS & GROUNDS MANAGER
SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT

The Independence Community School District agrees to provide and the East Buchanan
Community School District (hereinafter “EBCSD”) agrees to pay compensation for, the
services of a Building & Grounds Manager, upon the following terms and conditions:

1. The period of this agreement shall be the 2021-2022 school year, commencing on July
1,2021 and ending June 30, 2022, This agreement shall be extended to the following
school year(s) unless written notice of termination is given by either party no later than
March 15" of each year preceding the extension. In the event of extension, payment and
other terms may be modified by mutual agreement of the parties, which modification
shall be agreed upon no later than April st of each year preceding the extension. If no
modification of terms is agreed upon by March 1st, the Agreement shall be deemed
terminated at the end of that contract year.

2. In consideration of services provided, EBCSD shall pay ICSD the sum of $22,834.19.
Payments of $11,417.10 due semi-annually in December 2021 and May 2022.

3. The Building & Grounds Manager shall be, at all times, an employee of the ICSD and
nothing herein shall be construed to create an employer-employee relationship between
the Building & Grounds Manager and EBCSD. All employment matters affecting the
Building & Grounds Manager shall be the responsibility of ICSD. ICSD may seek input
from EBCSD in matters such as evaluation and discipline of the Building & Grounds
Manager. The Building & Grounds Manager will devote 20% (twenty percent)
contracted time to EBCSD. Thus, it is contemplated that the Building & Grounds
Manager will be at EBCSD 20% of full time equivalent and at ICSD 80% (eighty
percent) of full time equivalent.

4. All costs for training, dues, travel and other job-related expenses will be split on the
same percentages between the districts.

5. Early Dismissal and Late Start decisions will remain the discretion of each district.

6. In the event of death, long-term disability, or termination of the Building & Grounds
Manager for cause during the school year, ICSD shall supply a qualified replacement
Building & Grounds Manager at no additional charge to EBCSD. Absences due to
illness, inclement weather, personal days, or other short-term absences shall be the
responsibility of ICSD to provide services to EBCSD during this time.

7. The Building & Grounds Manager shall be provided sufficient work space and
necessary materials to complete the services requested while at EBCSD.

8. The Building & Grounds Manager will follow the mutually agreed upon job
description between ICSD and EBCSD.



9. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Iowa.

10. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either school district without mutual written
consent.

11, Modification of this Agreement shall be in writing, signed by an authorized
representative of each school district.

12. This Agreement contains all the understandings and representations between the
parties hereto and supersedes all undertakings and agreements, whether oral or in writing,
previously entered into by them with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.

Dated this day of , 2021

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: By:

Eric Smith, Board President Board President



HUMAN RESOURCE DIRECTOR
SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT

The Independence Community School District agrees to provide and the East Buchanan
Community School District (hereinafter “EBCSD”) agrees to pay compensation for, the
services of a Human Resource Director, upon the following terms and conditions:

1. The period of this agreement shall be the 2021-2022 school year, commencing on July
1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. This agreement shall be extended to the following
school year(s) unless written notice of termination is given by either party no later than
March 15" of each year preceding the extension, In the event of extension, payment and
other terms may be modified by mutual agreement of the parties, which modification
shall be agreed upon no later than April Ist of each year preceding the extension. If no
modification of terms is agreed upon by March 1st, the Agreement shall be deemed
terminated at the end of that contract year.

2. In consideration of services provided, EBCSD shall pay ICSD the sum of $13,986.74
Payments of $6,993.37 due semi-annually in December 2021 and May 2022.

3. The Human Resource Director shall be, at all times, an employee of the ICSD and
nothing herein shall be construed to create an employer-employee relationship between
the Human Resource Director and EBCSD. All employment matters affecting the
Human Resource Director shall be the responsibility of ICSD. ICSD may seek input
from EBCSD in matters such as evaluation and discipline of the Human Resource
Director. The Human Resource Director will devote 20% (twenty percent) contracted
time to EBCSD. Thus, it is contemplated that the Human Resource Director will be at
EBCSD 20% of full time equivalent and at ICSD 80% (eighty percent) of full time
equivalent.

4. All costs for training, dues, travel and other job-related expenses will be split on the
same percentages between the districts.

5. Early Dismissal and Late Start decisions will remain the discretion of each district.

6. In the event of death, long-term disability, or termination of the Human Resource
Director for cause during the school year, [CSD shall supply a qualified replacement
Human Resource Director at no additional charge to EBCSD. Absences due to illness,
inclement weather, personal days, or other short-term absences shall be the responsibility
of ICSD to provide services to EBCSD during this time.

7. The Human Resource Director shall be provided sufficient work space and necessary
materials to complete the services requested while at EBCSD.

8. The Human Resource Director will follow the mutually agreed upon job description
between ICSD and EBCSD.



Pre-

9. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of Iowa.

10. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either school district without mutual written
consent.

11. Modification of this Agreement shall be in writing, signed by an authorized
representative of each school district.

12. This Agreement contains all the understandings and representations between the
parties hereto and supersedes all undertakings and agreements, whether oral or in writing,
previously entered into by them with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.

Dated this day of , 2021

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: By:

Eric Srfiith, Board President Board President



FOOD SERVICE DIRECTOR
SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT

The Independence Community School District agrees to provide and the East Buchanan
Community School District (hereinafter “EBCSD”) agrees to pay compensation for, the
services of a Food Service Director, upon the following terms and conditions:

1. The period of this agreement shall be the 2021-2022 school year, commencing on July
1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. This agreement shall be extended to the following
school year(s) unless written notice of termination is given by either party no later than
March 15" of each year preceding the extension. In the event of extension, payment and
other terms may be modified by mutual agreement of the parties, which modification
shall be agreed upon no later than April 1st of each year preceding the extension. If no
modification of terms is agreed upon by March 1st, the Agreement shall be deemed
terminated at the end of that contract year.

2. In consideration of services provided, EBCSD shall pay ICSD the sum of $28,021.17.
Payments of $14,010.58 due semi-annually in December 2021 and May 2022.

3. The Food Service Director shall be, at all times, an employee of the ICSD and nothing
herein shall be construed to create an employer-employee relationship between the Food
Service Director and EBCSD. All employment matters affecting the Food Service
Director shall be the responsibility of ICSD. ICSD may seek input from EBCSD in
matters such as evaluation and discipline of the Food Service Director. The Food Service
Director will devote 30% (thirty percent) contracted time to EBCSD. Thus, it is
contemplated that the Food Service Director will be at EBCSD 30% of full time
equivalent and at ICSD 70% (seventy percent) of full time equivalent.

4. All costs for training, dues, travel and other job-related expenses will be split on the
same percentages between the districts.

5. Early Dismissal and Late Start decisions will remain the discretion of each district.

6. In the event of death, long-term disability, or termination of the Food Service Director
for cause during the school year, ICSD shall supply a qualified replacement Food Service
Director at no additional charge to EBCSD. Absences due to illness, inclement weather,
personal days, or other short-term absences shall be the responsibility of ICSD to provide
services to EBCSD during this time.

7. The Food Service Director shall be provided sufficient work space and necessary
materials to complete the services requested while at EBCSD.

8. The Food Service Director will follow the mutually agreed upon job description
between ICSD and EBCSD.



S

9. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Iowa.

10. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either school district without mutual written
consent.

11. Modification of this Agreement shall be in writing, signed by an authorized
representative of each school district.

12. This Agreement contains all the understandings and representations between the
parties hereto and supersedes all undertakings and agreements, whether oral or in writing,
previously entered into by them with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.

Dated this day of , 2021

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: By:

Eric Smith, Board President Board President



SCHOOL SOCIAL WORKER
SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT

The Independence Community School District agrees to provide and the East Buchanan
Community School District (hereinafter “EBCSD”) agrees to pay compensation for, the
services of a School Social Worker, upon the following terms and conditions:

1. The period of this agreement shall be the 2021-2022 school year, commencing on July
1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. This agreement shall be extended to the following
school year(s) unless written notice of termination is given by either party no later than
March 15" of each year preceding the extension. In the event of extension, payment and
other terms may be modified by mutual agreement of the parties, which modification
shall be agreed upon no later than April 1st of each year preceding the extension. If no
modification of terms is agreed upon by March 1st, the Agreement shall be deemed
terminated at the end of that contract year.

2. In consideration of services provided, EBCSD shall pay ICSD the sum of
$24,710.98**. Payments of $12,355.49** due semi-annually in December 2021 and May
2022. ** Pending Benefits

3. The School Social Worker shall be, at all times, an employee of the ICSD and nothing
herein shall be construed to create an employer-employee relationship between the
School Social Worker Manager and EBCSD. All employment matters affecting the
School Social Worker shall be the responsibility of ICSD. ICSD may seek input from
EBCSD in matters such as evaluation and discipline of the School Social Worker. The
School Social Worker will devote 40% (forty percent) contracted time to EBCSD. Thus,
it is contemplated that the School Social Worker will be at EBCSD 40% of full time
equivalent and at ICSD 60% (sixty percent) of full time equivalent.

4. All costs for training, dues, travel and other job-related expenses will be split on the
same percentages between the districts.

5. Early Dismissal and Late Start decisions will remain the discretion of each district.

6. In the event of death, long-term disability, or termination of the School Social Worker
for cause during the school year, ICSD shall supply a qualified replacement School
Social Worker at no additional charge to EBCSD. Absences due to illness, inclement
weather, personal days, or other short-term absences shall be the responsibility of I[CSD
to provide services to EBCSD during this time.

7. The School Social Worker shall be provided sufficient work space and necessary
materials to complete the services requested while at EBCSD.

8. The School Social Worker will follow the mutually agreed upon job description
between ICSD and EBCSD.



9. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of lowa.

10. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either school district without mutual written
consent.

11. Modification of this Agreement shall be in writing, signed by an authorized
representative of each school district.

12. This Agreement contains all the understandings and representations between the
parties hereto and supersedes all undertakings and agreements, whether oral or in writing,
previously entered into by them with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.

Dated this day of . 2021

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: By:

Eric Smith, Board President Board President

o



